
P a g e  1 | 2 

Board Members:  Chair: Adam Wilson, Vail Resorts | Vice Chair: Samir Tuma, Kila Lake Tahoe  
Treasurer: Christy Beck, Squaw Alpine | Secretary: Brett Williams, Agate Bay Realty 

Aaron Rudnick, Sierra Tahoe Recreation | Andre Priemer, Resort at Squaw Creek | Bruce Seigel, Ritz Carlton   
Chris Brown, Elevation Law Firm | Dan Tester, Granite Peak Management | Gary Davis, Gary Davis Group  

Greg Dallas, Sugar Bowl | Jim Phelan, Tahoe City Marina | Karen Plank, Placer County Appointee Kevin Mitchell, Homewood 
Lynn Gibson, Keoki Gallery | Stephanie Hoffman, Granlibakken Tahoe | Tom Turner, Tahoe Restaurant Collective  

Advisory Committee: Erin Casey, Placer County, Tom Lotshaw, TRPA 

AGENDA 

TO CALL IN: 1-712-770-4040, enter code 775665#

8:30 a.m. 1. Call to Order – Establish Quorum

8:35 a.m. 2. Public Forum-Any person wishing to address the Board of Directors on items of interest to the Board
not listed on the agenda may do so at this time.  It is requested that comments be limited to three
minutes since no action may be taken by the Board on items addressed under Public Forum.

8:40 a.m. 3. Agenda Amendments and Approval

8:45 a.m. 4. Welcome and Introductions of New Board Members

8:55 a.m. 5. Election of Officers for 2018-2019

9:00 a.m. 6. Introduction of Staff and Organizational Responsibilities

9:10 a.m. 7. Consent Calendar-All items listed under the consent calendar are considered to be routine and/or
have been or will be reviewed by the Board, and approved by one motion.  There will not be a separate
discussion of these items unless a Board member or staff person requests a specific item be removed
from the consent calendar for separate consideration.  Any item removed will be considered after the
motion and vote to approve the remainder of consent calendar motions.

A. Board Meeting Minutes
Pg.    1  1. March 7, 2018 Link to online preliminary document

Pg.    4 2. March 14, 2018, Special Board Meeting Link to online preliminary document

B. Committee Minutes-The committee Summary is provided for information purposes only.
Minutes are available as finalized at www.nltra.org.

1. BACC March, 2018 Link to online preliminary document

2. Tourism Development March, 2018
Pg. 6 3. Finance March, 2018-Will become available when finalized

C. Approval of Financial Statements February, 2018

NLTRA Mission 
To promote tourism and business through efforts that enhance the economic, 

environmental, recreational and cultural climate of the area. 

[Cite your source here.]

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
Date: Wednesday, April 11th, 2018 

Time: 8:30 a.m. – 11:00 a.m. 
Location: North Tahoe Event Center, 

8318 North Lake Blvd., Kings Beach, CA 

http://nltra.org/docs/public/3.7.18%20Board%20Meeting%20PRELIMINARY%20Minutes.pdf
http://nltra.org/docs/public/3.14.18%20Special%20Board%20Meeting%20PRELIMINARY%20Minutes.pdf
http://www.nltra.org/
http://nltra.org/docs/public/3.8.18%20BACC%20Meeting%20Minutes.pdf


P a g e  2 | 2 

 

  
 
 
   D. Contract Approval-Projects that funding has already been approved by the NLTRA Board  
   and Board of Supervisors or funding requested is under $50,000) 
   E. Reallocation of Event Budget 
 
 
9:15 a.m. 8.  Action Items 
Pg. 63   A. Request for Support from Squaw Valley | Alpine Meadows Micro Mass Transit District 
    
9:55 a.m. 9.  Information Updates/Verbal Reports 
Pg. 189   A. Presentation by Reno-Tahoe International Airport 
Pg. 201   B. Tourism Development Three-Year Strategy Update 
 
10:40 a.m. 10.  Reports/Back up Documents 
  The following reports are provided on a monthly basis by staff and can be pulled for discussion by any  
  Board member 
Pg. 205   A. Destimetrics 
Pg. 206   B. Membership Accounts Receivable Report 
Pg. 207   D. Conference Revenue Statistics Report 
Pg. 214   E. Finance Dashboard and CEO Expenses, February, 2018 
   F. CEO and Staff Updates  
 
10:45 a.m. 11.  Director’s Comments 
 
10:50 a.m. 12.  Meeting Review and Staff Direction 
 
10:55 a.m.          13.  Adjournment 
 
This meeting is wheelchair accessible                                                                                         Posted online at www.nltra.org 
 

 
 
 

 



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



@) 
north lake tahoe 

Chamber I CVS I Resort Association 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: 4/5/18 

TO: NLTRA Board of Directors 

FROM: Cindy Gustafson 

RE: Request for Support from the Squaw Valley Alpine Meadows Micro Mass Transit District -
Tourism Business Improvement District Organizers 

Action Requested: 
The Squaw Valley Alpine Meadows Micro Mass Transit District - Tourism Business Improvement District (SV
AM MMTD TBID) has been requested by Placer County to seek feedback from community stakeholders, 
including the Truckee North Tahoe Transportation Management Agency (TMA) and the NL TRA Board of 
Directors. 

Background: 
The SV-AM MMTD is organized by a steering committee of lodging properties, ski area representatives, and 
homeowners within Squaw Valley and Alpine Meadows. They are proposing transit service within Squaw 
Valley and Alpine Meadows that would be free to the user and funded through a Tourism Business 
Improvement District (TBID). The TBID would assess short-term room rental revenue at 1 %, generating 
approximately $410,000 annually. The process to establish a TBID requires 50%+1 signed petitions based on 
revenue generation. The SV-AM MMTD has achieved the necessary threshold and is now being scheduled for 
consideration by the Placer County Board of Supervisors later this spring. Placer County has requested your 
input on this issue. 

I have met with members of the steering committee including: Keith Fountain, various Squaw Valley HOA 
members and Andy Wirth. During these meetings and calls, I have expressed the NL TRA's desire to 
implement the Tourism Master Plan transportation priorities through regional funding efforts. I have also 
expressed the concern that this TBID could impact the support for future funding efforts of regional solutions. 
Those that I have spoken with agree that there needs to be regional funding increases in addition to this effort. 
They also have stated that they are open to consideration of blending their TBID into a regional TBID through 
mechanisms such as zones of benefit, or dissolution, if the regional effort replaces the desired services. 

Recommendation: 

The Board of Directors provide input to the Placer County Board of Supervisors including, but not limited to: 
• commend SV-AM MMTD TBID for their efforts to raise additional funds and provide increased transit

services;
• reaffirm NL TRA's support for Tourism Master Plan Transportation priorities focused on region-wide

solutions and additional region-wide funding;

63



• recommend coordination of SV-AM MMTD services with existing transit systems to ensure maximum
effectiveness; and,

• provide proponents and Placer County with additional feedback on the proposal.

The proponents have included a number of documents for your review. I have ordered them as follows: 

Attachments: 

• Presentation
• Email to Cindy Gustafson, citing documents to be included
• Email to Jaime Wright with Funding Application for 2019-2020 (not being requested at this time)
• Northstar White Paper with Cover Letter and Photo
• Squaw Valley Ski Holdings Pledge of Support
• Draft Letter to Board of Supervisors: Commitment to Work with Future Changes to Transportation

Programs
• Squaw Valley/Alpine Meadows Micro Mass Transit District Management District Plan
• Petition to Placer County Board of Supervisors (2,000 signatures)

 

64



65



Transportation Issues in SV I AM 

• High traffic/congestion

• No existing resort transit service

• Residents & guests must drive

• Visitors are accustomed to free
and fast transit systems

• Local transit is only a small piece
of the overall solution

Jensen's 2015 "Hierarchy of Doom" 

1 . .U__b_�t: 10 ski areas 

2. Alpha: 35 ski areas

3. Status Quo: 125 ski areas

4. Survivor: 150 ski areas

5. Sunset: 150 ski ar.eas

Squaw Valley I Alpine Meadows Micro Mass Transit District 

What Are the Goals of Our District? 

• In-valley, on-demand, free,
transportation service

• Reduce automobile trips

• Reduce the number of
vehicles

Squaw Valley I Alpine Meadows Micro Mass Transit District 

4/2/201: 

66



Proposed Transit Service 

• Pilot program

• 2016-17 holiday season

• 2017 FIS Ski World Cup

• provided estimate transit service demand

• Proposed SVIAM MMTD

• finance a similar free service

• year around throughout the district

• for residents, guests, and employees

See Management District Plan and Formation Time/ine 

Squ�w Valley/ Alpine Meadows 
Micro Man Transll District 

1 cfviTAS 

Squaw Valley I Alpine Meadows Micro Mass Transit District

Service Plan (Year One, Squaw Valley Focus)

• Third-party Service Provider
o Chariot Model of Transit-as-a-Service

• Fixed Routes and On-demand Service

• Servicing 500 SFRs & 1,175 MFRs

• Ridership 40,000 annually

• Year-round with Seasonal Adjustments

• Free and Frequent (Every 15 Minutes)

• 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM Adjusted for Special Factors

• Evening Service to Tahoe City & Truckee as Budget Allows

• Collaborate and coordinate with TMA and TART

See TMA Informational Documentation Submission for Details 

Squaw Valley I Alpine Meadows Micro Mass Transit District 

4/2/2018 

67



Squaw Valley Route 

Stops 
Squaw Valley Rd 

Winding Creek Rd 

Tiger Tail Rd 

Victor Drive 

Russell Rd 

Lanny Ln 

Christy Ln 

Christy Hill Rd 

Timing 
Every 15 minutes 

Squaw Valley I Alpine Meadows Micro Mass Transit District 

Squaw Valley On-Demand 

• Dynamic stops at any location
within the service zone

• Guests reserve via mobile app or
on website

• Ideal for:
• Reverse service during peak hours
• Off peak service
• Midday service
• Late night service

• Frequency: Every 10 minutes or
less

• Service zone can be fully
customized

Squaw Valley I Alpine Meadows Micro Mass Transit District 

4/2/201: 

 

68



Alpine Meadows Route 

Stops 
Alpine Meadows Rd 

Snow Crest Road 

Mineral Springs Tr 

John Scott Tr 

Deer Park Dr 

Bear Creek Dr 

Big John Road 

Bear Falls Ln 

Timing 
Every 15 minutes 

Squaw Valley I Alpine Meadows Micro Mass Transit District 

Service Provider Driver Profile 

Safe, trained and tested employee drivers 

@. 
• 

(i) �, Q; 

Background checks Consistent driver Drug testing Fully trained 

E01ptoyees go through Rl<lers ,, II gene< ally have Completed and passed Completed a minimum 0120 

,tensive background the some d11v<>1 r,,;ery day. thl1d-pa1ly urine drug hours of 1ra1niog 

c/l<>CkS, Po\'INed by Checkr oxcept for hol1day/slck days scrl'Mlng t.:ast 

Ifill � • J.1!. 

Fully licensed Recent DMV check Safe driving record Unionized (CA only) 

o,rvers have appropriate OMV ,ecord has been OrtvN must not havo more ca1rom1a drrvers: arc 
11ecnse>s and am compllanrn checked In th<! last 6 than 2 movtng vlolaUons representOO by Te>amsters 
wtth stateilocill laws months and/or accidents tn last 7 yrs Union 

Squaw Valley I Alpine Meadows Micro Mass Transit District 

4/2/2018 

69



Costs of Two Shuttles Per Route 

Squaw Valley 

7 Days Per Week 

Mon-Sun 9am-5pm 

Alpine Meadows 

7 Days Per Week 

Mon-Sun 9am-5pm 

Total 

#OF TRIPS 

DAILY 

32 Trips 
Eve1y 15 min 

32 Trips 

Eve,y15 min 

64 Trips 
Every 15 min. 

2 Valleys 

DAILY MONTHLY ANNUAL 

CAPACITY PRICE PRICE 

224-448 $29,837 $358,044 

224-448 $30,598 $367;176 

448-896 $60,435 $725,220 

ONETIME 

SETUP 

$6,670 with Ski Rack 
$1.320 wiihout Ski Rack 

$6.670 with Ski Rael< 
$1,320 withou1 Ski Rael< 

$13,340 with Ski Rack 
$2,640 without Ski Rack 

Squaw Valley I Alpine Meadows Micro Mass Transit District 

Performance Measures (Year One, Squaw Valley Focus)

• Ridership 40,000

• Vehicle Service Hours 3,510

• Vehicle Service Miles 35,100

• Reduced Local Traffic/ Vehicle Trips 30,000

• Customer Satisfaction - Surveys & Social Media

Model Assumptions and Calculations Reviewed with Gordon Shaw 

Squaw Valley I Alpine Meadows Micro Mass Transit District 

4/2/2011 

70



2015 NLT Tourism Master Plan Compliant 
The Master Plan recognizes TBIDs as an appropriate funding 
mechanism for lodging businesses services. 

The Master Plan states: 
• "TB IDs have a sustainable competitive advantage over those destinations that do

not have them."

• Other transportation priorities include "Creating point-to-point shuttles to key
destinations."

• "Servicing residential areas with shuttles" is identified as a Transportation Tier 1

priority, Long-term.

• "Creating point-to-point shuttles to ski areas" is identified as a Tier 2 Priority, Short
term.

Squaw Valley I Alpine Meadows Micro Mass Transit District 

Proposed Funding Without County Contribution

Lodging 
Business 

Assessments, 
$410,000, 

71% 

SVSH, 
$165,000, 

29% 

Squaw Valley I Alpine Meadows Micro Mass Transit District 

4/2/2018 

71



Proposed Budget Without County Funds

Initial Annual Budget - $575,000 

County Admin. 
Contingency/

---------- Fee, $14,3 75, 
Reserve, ---------------� 3 %  

$23,000, 4 %

Administration 
& Operations, 
$57,500 , 10% 

Squaw Valley I Alpine Meadows Micro Mass Transit District 

Who are We? 
Squaw Valley and Alpine Meadows property owners, business owners, and HOA 
board members with a breadth of business experience and commitment to the 
SV I AM M MTD goa Is. 

Keith Fountain, Committee Chair: SV Lodge Owner & Sharla Chador: Alpine Meadows Resident. AM Estates 
Board Member, SV HOA Forum Moderator Association Board 
Peter Grant: Red Wolf Lodge at Squaw Valley Board Steven Kastan: Alpine Meadows Resident, AM Property 
President Manager 
Evan Benjaminson: Granite Peak Management Founding Robert Olson: Alpine Meadows Resident, Bear Creek HOA 
Partner Board Member 
Casey Blann: SV Ski Holdings SVP of Mountain Operations Maqqie Shane: The Village at SV I 22 Station Owner & 
at Alpine Meadows PasTPresident Board Member, Past President of SVNC 

. Board · 
Jon Borden: SV Resident, Truckee Donner Lodge Owner, 
Truckee TBID David Stepner: SV Resident, SV MAC Member, Friends of 

SV Steering Committee Member John Cate: SV Lodge Owner 
Mike Willette: SV Resident, SV POA President 

Squaw Valley I Alpine Meadows Micro Mass Transit District 

4/2/2011 

72



What are the Advantages of a TBID? 

A TBID is a stable source of funding for specific services designed to 
benefit lodging businesses. Funds raised through a small assessment on 
lodging stays are used to provide services desired by and directly 
benefitting the lodging businesses in the district. 

• They provide a stable funding source for tourism services

• They are designed and created by those who pay the assessment

• They are governed by those who pay the assessment

• Funds cannot be diverted for other government programs

Civitas Advisors 

Squaw Valley I Alpine Meadows Micro Mass Transit District 

Lodging Business Support 

9 lodging businesses have signed petitions representing over 50% of 
the annual SVIAM MMTD assessment. 

Petitions have been signed by 7 of the top 11 assessed businesses 
including: 

• PlumpJack Squaw Valley Inn

• Squaw Valley Lodge Homeowners Association

• The Red Wolf Lodge at Squaw Valley Owners Association

• Olympic Village Inn/Village Inn Owners' Association

• Tahoe Resort Property Management dba Tahoe Getaways

• The Village at Squaw Valley/Squaw Valley Hospitality

• Tahoe Vacation Rentals/Granite Peak Management

• Pullen Rental G'roup Inc.

• Christy Inn Lodge

Squaw Valley I Alpine Meadows Micro Mass Transit District 

4/2/2018 

73



SVSH Private/Public Partnership 

SVSH: 

• Wishes to improve overall resort experience for guests and
homeowners

• Has funded the SVIAM MTMD formation efforts

• Is willing to commit to provide supplemental funding for the transit
program

• Believes local transit improvements should be funded by all
stakeholders (ski resort, lodging, and Placer County)

See SVSH Pledge of Support Casey Blann to PC BoS, October 23,2017 

Squaw Valley I Alpine Meadows Micro Mass Transit District 

SVIAM and Northstar Comparison 

• Northstar is a planned development from the 1970s that built in
transportation costs from the onset

• SV I AM is an organic development from many disparate owners that
began in the 1940s and shares no common ownership structure

• SV I AM did not have a required strategic plan for transportation as a
requirement of development

See White Paper for Details 

Squaw Valley I Alpine Meadows Micro Mass Transit District 

4/2/2011 

74



Placer County Partnership (Fiscal 2019/2020) 

• Funding request likely to
occur after initial year of
operations and meeting
performance metrics

• Additional $300,000 annual
contribution from TOT revenue

• Supports enhanced transit
service implementation in
both valleys (increased
frequency and/or number of
vehicles)

• Enables opportunity for pop
up routes to area hubs

Placer County, 

$300,000, 

34% 

lodging 

Business 

Assessments, 

$410,000, 

47% 

Squaw Valley I Alpine Meadows Micro Mass Transit District 

Budget with County Funding

AnnualBudget-$87�000 

Contingency/ County 
R $23 000 Administration eserve, , ,

� 3% Fee, $14,37 5, 2% 
0 

--..,:;;=---

Adm in is tr at i 07 n� 
Operations, 

$57,500, 6% 

Interim Service to 
Area Hubs, 

$100,000, 11% 

' 
Squaw Valley I Alpine Meadows Micro Mass Transit District 

4/2/2018 

75



Squaw Alpine Transit Company (SATCo) 

• New nonprofit corporation to administer SV I AM MMTD transit
program

• 9 member Board of Directors

• 4 directors representing SV I AM M MTD lodging businesses

• 2 directors representing SVSH

• 1 director representing Placer County

• 1 director representing Squaw Valley community-at-large

• 1 director representing Alpine Meadows community-at-large

Squaw Valley I Alpine Meadows Micro Mass Transit District 

Future Changes to Transit 

• The Steering Committee is committed to adapting to change.

• We will promote the most efficient and effective transportation
solutions.

• If a new transportation solution is proposed in the future that
replaces the need for SV I AM MMTD services, we will petition the
County to disestablish the SVJAM MMTD.

See Commitment to Work with Future Changes to Transportations Programs 

Draft Letter to PC BoS 

Squaw Valley I Alpine Meadows Micro Mass Transit District 

4/2/2011 

76



Why Should You Support TBID Formation? 

• Importance of services to improve visitor experience

• Stable funding for services to keep our destination competitive

• SV I AM MMTD funding to supplement existing transit services

• SV I AM MMTD will exist for an initial 5-year term to fund the "first
mile / last-mile" transit program

• First TBID in Placer County and a model per narrow focus, clear
objectives and measurable results

Squaw Valley I Alpine Meadows Micro Mass Transit District 

Our Request of TNT/TMA 

• Support formation of the SVIAM MMTD with the Placer County
Board of Supervisors

• Collaborate and coordinate with SATCo to help us achieve our goals

Squaw Valley I Alpine Meadows Micro Mass Transit District 

4/2/2018 

77



4/2/201l 

Thank You for Supporting the SV I AM M MTD 

Squaw Valley I Alpine Meadows Micro Mass Transit District 

78



Cindy Gustafson 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Good Morning Cindy, 

Keith Fountain 

Tuesday, April 3, 2018 8:18 AM 

Cindy Gustafson 

SVIAM MMTD: April 5th TNT/TMA Presentation - Supplementary Materials 

RE: Squaw Valley Micro Mass Transit District - TMA Informational Documen ... (74.2 KB); 

SV AM MMTD Petition to Placer County Supervisors as of July 24th.pdf; Best Petition 

Comments.docx; SVIAM Micro Mass Transit District (MMTD) (15.8 KB); SVAM MMTD 

letter March 27 2018.pdf; 1950's traffic jam photo from E Poulsen.pdf; Final White 

Paper.pdf; Draft Letter to Placer County BOS 2-16-18.docx 

Here are the documents referenced in our presentation to the TMA: 

Management District Plan (March 7, 2018) - Previously Provided 

SV/AM MMTD Formation Timeline- Previously Provided 

TMA Informational Documentation Submission -Attached 

Online Petition to Placer County Board of Supervisors (with over 2,000 signatures) & Best Comments -Attached (We are 

no longer asking for TOT funding at this time) 

SVSH Pledge of Support (Casey Blann, SVSH SVP, to PC BoS, October 23,2017) - Attached 

Northstar White Paper with Cover Letter and Photo -Attached 

Commitment to Work with Future Changes to Transportations Programs Draft Letter to PC Bos -Attached 

We will use the same with your board on the 11th
• 

I will provide you with a PP and pdf of the NLTRA version by the end of the week. 

Thanks. 

Keith Fountain 

l 

Riverwood Partners 
24000 Upton Road 
Shenandoah Valley 
Plymouth, CA 95669 
keith@riverwoodpartners.net 
209-245-6487 Work
415-606-17 43 Mobile

79



Cindy Gustafson

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Good Morning Jaime, 

Keith Fountain < keith@riverwoodpartners.net> 

Wednesday, March 28, 2018 7:20 AM 
Jaime Wright (Jaime@laketahoetransit.com) 

RE: Squaw Valley Micro Mass Transit District - TMA Informational Documentation 

Request 

We are pleased to provide you the following reply to your request for information about our project. 

It is as accurate as we can best determine at this time. 

We look forward to discussing our assumptions and expectations with you and the TMA board on April 5th or sooner 

should that be deemed helpful. 

After lengthy consideration we have decided to submit this information in order to 1.) more fully explain the objective of 

our proposed Micro Mass Transit District and 2.) establish a dialogue with TMA -- but not as a formal request for TOT 

funds at this time. 

We do however seek TMA endorsement of our TBID with the Placer County Board of Supervisors and expect this 

package in combination with our Management District Plan as presented to your board on April 5th are sufficient to 

secure that motion. 

Furthermore, it is our intention to return to you in fiscal 2019/2020, after a successful first winter-season pilot of our 

service as funded by our District and Squaw Valley Ski Holdings, to request TOT funds toward a more comprehensive 

solution to our local transit needs. 

Thank you for your thoughtful consideration. 

Keith 

Organization: Squaw Valley I Alpine Meadows Micro Mass Transit District 
(SV!AM MMTD) - Steering Committee 

Contact Information: Keith Fountain, Chairperson 

Amount Requested: $300,000 (estimate) in Fiscal 2019/2020 

Please attach the following documentation in the order listed below: 

A. Project Narrative/Scope:

• A description of the project or service

o Service Description Narrative

80



0 

This transportation service will be initiated within the valleys of both Alpine Meadows and 

Squaw Valley in order to help remedy a situation where too many vehicles are traveling to and 

from, both resorts. A significant number of these trips in this intra-valley region are by both 

homeowners and renters of lodging properties during the winter ski season. Without an 

effective/efficient transportation option, these skiers are defaulting to what is available---driving 

their personal vehicles short distances in order to avoid the unpleasant effort of hauling 

themselves and their gear to the mountain. By offering an easy alternative which operates as 

either a fixed or on-demand service; the service we are proposing solves many issues while 

reducing the "hassle-factor" associated with moving people and bulky equipment. As any 

winter destination traveler can tell you; if we address the ingress and egress issues more 

effectively we will reduce the negative implications of this effort and enhance the service 

experience to a level matching these incredible mountains. 

Area to be Served 

Alpine Meadows and Squaw Valley communities. 

o Type of Service (Fixed, on-demand, etc.)

This system will have both the convenience of on-demand service with the consistency of fixed

operated routes.

o Proposed Operating Organization

This will be decided after an RFP is distributed and the best provider is determined.

It should be noted that we have conducted two pilots of our intended service with Chariot, a

Ford Smart Mobility Company, in 2016 / 2017 and will seek a partner who can provide such a

model of operation.

o Eligible Passengers

Anyone within the operating areas of either Alpine Meadows or Squaw Valley.

o Proposed Fare (if any)

None; this service will be paid for by a TBID instituted on renters in the two valleys along with an

initial donation by Squaw Valley Ski Holdings. The currently estimated difference of $300,000

annually is being requested from monies collected under the TOT in Placer County.

o Total Days of Service Per Year

Total full capacity operating days will mirror the higher volume skier days of the mountains;

approximately 120 per season. 50% capacity in summer/ 60 days. 25% in shoulder season/

180 days.

o Total Number of Vehicles in Operation by Season, Day of Week, and
Time of Day.

This will depend upon the volume of guests requesting this service. Initially, we anticipate a

minimum of two on the Squaw Route with two in the Alpine Meadows Valley in the winter

season, reduced in the summer and shoulder seasons per Days of Service assumptions above.

o Service Frequency or Maximum Response Time

81



Again this depends upon volume; but we do not think that any request for service should exceed 

15 minutes as these guests would then default to their personal transportation. 

o Span of Service (e.g. Daily/seasonally from 7:00AM to 7:00PM for 12
Hours)

Estimated hours of operation would be from 8:00 AM until 5:00 PM but this can be adjusted for

volume, special occasions or other factors that would require expanded service.

o Estimated Vehicle Revenue Service Hours per day and year ( 1 vehicle
service hour for every hour one vehicle is in revenue service.)

Minimum 36 hours per day for 120 days of winter service equal 4,320 VSH, reduced in the

summer and shoulder seasons per Days of Service assumptions above, totaling 7,020 VRH per

annum. The actual number could (and likely will) be much higher once the service is in

operation and becomes more popular.

o Estimated Vehicle Revenue Service Miles per day and year (1 vehicle
service mile for every one mile that one vehicle is in revenue service)

We estimate 70,200 VSM per annum.

o Forecasted Ridership

We are estimating an annual ridership in the range of 100,000 to 125,000 guests. Actual

ridership could be significantly higher depending upon a number of factors.

• The goals and objectives of the project or service

o Is the Project Expected to Improve Regional Mobility, if so, how?

As noted previously, this service would provide a world-class experience for those both living

and recreating in our two valleys. By eliminating the automobile from their requirements, our

guests and homeowners will enjoy a more relaxed and hassle-free experience that will be a

positive part of their visit to our region versus the potentially negative process that exists

today. To any winter enthusiast who has visited Vail, Whistler/Blackcomb or Steamboat can

attest, the transportation element becomes part of the total experience; not just a way to get

to and from the mountains.

• Is the project or service identified within Adopted Area Plans?
o Placer TART Systems Plan Update (April 2016)

Not Applicable.

o North Lake Tahoe Tourism Master Plan (October 2015)

"Servicing residential areas with shuttles" is identified as a Transportation Tier 1 priority, Long

term.

"Creating point-to-point shuttles to ski areas" is identified as a Tier 2 Priority, Short-term.

• How you plan to implement the project or service
• Location of operations center

82



The service will utilize both the Alpine Meadows and Squaw Valley, Vehicle Maintenance 

Facilities. If the service grows too large to be supported by these facilities, it might require 

securing additional facilities in either Tahoe City or Truckee. For now, we do not anticipate 

needing additional facilities until ridership exceeds 200,000 riders per season. 

o Identification of existing or proposed staffing

Staff would be recruited, trained and overseen by third-party operators.

o Vehicle type, quantity and ownership

Anticipating using all-wheel drive 14-passenger shuttles unless ridership identifies a better

option.

o Vehicle maintenance and fueling location(s)

As noted above, either the Alpine Meadows or Squaw Valley, Maintenance Centers.

o Identification of any operating permits obtained or needed

CHP/DOT permitting, as required, and complied with by third-party operator.

o Description of Cash/Payment handling

None.

o Statement of what ADA compliance requirements apply and how the
service/project will comply.

This service will comply with all ADA requirements.

o Description of Drug & Alcohol Testing Program

As required by current DOT Guidelines and complied with by third-party operator.

o Description of Vehicle Operator Training Program

Operations must meet all California state requirements as well as any potential, Federal

guidelines, complied with by third-party operator.

o Where will passengers be picked up and dropped off? (bus stops,
parking lots, residential driveways, etc.)

Fixed stops will be identified in both valleys in addition to on-demand service where ample

space is available in order to safely load/unload passengers.

• The project or service's timeline, milestones and deliverables

We anticipate beginning operation in time for the 2018-19 winter ski season. Monthly reports 

will be generated to show the effectiveness of the operation and surveys will also be instituted 

in order to address and enhance operations to meet guest service needs. 

• The project or service budget

83



o Annual Operating Budget

$875,000 / See Management District Plan (previously provided)

o Capital Budget

Not Applicable.

• An evaluation and performance measurement component

See uForecasted Ridership" and ({milestones and deliverables" above.

B. Organizational Capacity:

• Describe the organizational capacity to implement the proposed project or service.
Please include a list of officers and organizations that are members of your
organization. C. Documentation of Support for project or service

See Management District Plan

C. Documented Support for project or service:

• Include documentation of public support of the project including, a governing
board resolution or action, documentation of a public participation process, letters
of support, or consistency with approved transit/mobility plans.

See Management District Plan, online petition to Placer County Board of Supervisors (over 2,000 signatures,

previously provided) and 2015 NLT Tourism Master Plan.

The documentation requested above has assisted historically with 
evaluating transit/mobility projects and services within the region. The TNT/TMA 
Board will continue to evaluate projects and provide recommendations based on a 
comprehensive assessment of each project or service. 

Please provide all documentation requested no later than end of day on Monday, 
March 26, 2018. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please let me know. 

Thank you, 

84



Jaime Wright 
Executive Director 
Truckee North Tahoe Transportation Management Association 
530-582-4931

www. Tahoe Truckee Transit.com
www.NorthLakeTahoeExpress.com

0 =o=---···

85



86



87



88



89



90



Additionally, Eaglewood is a 462-residential unit golf course development, Lahontan 

is a luxury golf community with approximately 509 home sites, Schaffers Mill is a 218 

single-family home and 188 mountain lodges and luxury cabins development, etc. All 

these subdivisions are linked to the Northstar resort. The total number of residence 

units in the Northstar area could be as many as 5,800, if not more, almost three times 

the size of Squaw Valley. 

5. In contrast, development projects in the Olympic Valley began in the 1940s, initiated

by private landowners, not the resort. In 1983 the Squaw Valley General Plan was

adopted by the Placer County Board of Supervisors to update the 1972 and 1958

Squaw Valley General Plans and to "create new types of tools and incentives in order

to guide and encourage the development of Squaw Valley". The 1983 General Plan

recognized that Squaw Valley's potential as a year-round destination resort and

recreation area was "largely undeveloped." Currently there are approximately 1,200

condominiums and 500 houses located within Squaw Valley but without any

community link to the resort. There was no comprehensive master planned

community that mandated a thoughtful transportation plan when the Olympic Valley

was developed and thus no required funding mechanism for it.

II. Northstar-at-Tahoe dial-a-ride service was a private contractual agreement

between the resort and landowners and/or HOAs.

Northstar's inclusive creation allowed for a cohesive resort community that could be 

planned at the onset. A transportation system was conceived in the preliminary stages of 

development and was enacted from the beginning to meet the community's needs. By 

contrast, Olympic Valley was not developed in this cohesive fashion. Whereas Northstar 

developers and the related HOAs were required to include transportation, Olympic Valley 

was assembled over time, without burdening HOAs for strategic transportation planning 

solutions. There was no "developer" of Olympic Valley. 

1. Shortly after its development in the 1970s, Northstar-at-Tahoe began operating its

dial-a-ride transportation shuttle to serve the NPOA subdivision as an operational

business practice. In 2003, pursuant to a contractual obligation in the 2003 MOU

between NMP and NPOA, NMP financed an expanded transportation system within

Northstar at no cost to NPOA members. There were no county or state conditions of

approval which required operation of the service. The service was required pursuant

to the contract between NMP and NPOA.

2. During the progression of the Northside development at Northstar, there was

significant opposition by NPOA members objecting to the development on the basis

91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



I. OVERVIEW

Developed by Squaw Valley and Alpine Meadows lodging businesses, the Squaw Valley j Alpine 
Meadows Micro Mass Transit District (SV j AM MMTD or District) is an assessment district proposed 
to provide specific benefits to payors, by funding a micro mass transit service for assessed lodging 
businesses. 

Location: 

Services: 

Budget: 

Cost: 

Collection: 

Duration: 

The proposed SV j AM MMTD includes all lodging businesses located within the 
boundaries of Squaw Valley and Alpine Meadows in unincorpoi-ated Placer County 
(County), as shown on the map in Section III. 

The SV j AM MMTD is designed to provide specific benefits directly to payors by 
diminishing the negative effects of high vehicle traffic on area roads and parking lots. 
The micro mass transit program ,vill transport assessed lodging businesses' guests, 
employees, and owners to high traffic hubs throughout the region to improve traffic 
conditions, the guests' experience, and safety. Non-assessment revenue will be used 
to supplement assessment funds to transport other riders, thereby reducing traffic 
congestion and parking issues throughout the SV j AM MMTD to improve traffic 
conditions, the guests' experience, and safety. 

The total SV j AM MMTD annual assessment budget for the initial year of its five (5) 
year operation is anticipated to be approximately $410,000. During the initial five (5) 
year term, the assessment budget will be supplemented by an annual voluntary 
contribution of $165,000 from Squaw Valley Ski Holdings, LLC. The total annual 
program budget is anticipated to be approximately $575,000. This budget is expected 
to fluctuate as room sales do, but is not expected to significantly change over the 
SV j AM MMTD's term. In addition, stakeholders are seeking additional funding from 
Placer County to be able to provide more effective and robust service. 

The annual assessment rate is one percent (1 %) of gross short-term room rental 
revenue. Based on the benefit received, assessments will not be collected on: stays of 
more than thirty (30) consecutive days; stays by any federal or state officer or federal 
credit union employee when on official business; stays by any officer or employee of 
a foreign government who is exempt by reason of express provision of federal law or 
international treaty; stays pursuant to rooms donated or paid by the Red Cross or other 
charitable organization for the express purpose of providing temporary emergency 
shelter; complimentary stays where no rent is received; stays by the owner of a 
timeshare estate occupying a room or rooms in a timeshare project, as defined in 
Business and Professions Code Section 11212 or its successor statute; stays by the 
owner of a membership camping contract as defined in Civil Code Section 1812.300; 
and stays pursuant to contracts executed prior to August 1, 2018. 

The County will be responsible for collecting the assessment on a monthly or quarterly 
basis (including any delinquencies, penalties and interest) from each lodging business 
operator located in the boundaries of the SV j AM MMTD. The County shall take all 
reasonable efforts to collect the assessments from each lodging business operator. 

The proposed SV j AM MMTD will have a five (5) year life, beginning August 1, 2018 
through July 31, 2023. Once per year, beginning on the anniversary of SVJAM 

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

 

100



MMTD formation, there is a 30-day period in which lodging business operators paying 
more than fifty percent (50%) of the assessment may protest and initiate a Board of 
Supervisors hearing on SV I AM MMTD termination. 

Management: The SquawjAlpine Transit Company (SATCo) will serve as the SVjAM MM'ID's 
Owners' Association. The Owners' Association is charged with managing funds and 
implementing programs in accordance with this Plan, and must provide annual reports 
to the Board of Supervisors. 

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

101



II. BACKGROUND

MMIDs are an evolution of the traditional Tourism Business Improvement District (TBID). The 
first TBID was formed in West Hollywood, California in 1989. Since then, one hundred California 
destinations have followed suit. In recent years, other states have begun adopting the California model 
- Montana, South Dakota, Washington, Colorado, Texas and Louisiana have adopted TBID laws.
Several other states are in the process of adopting their own legislation. The cities of Wichita, Kansas
and Newark, New Jersey used an existing business improvement district law to form a TBID. And,
some cities, like Portland, Oregon and Memphis, Tennessee have utilized their home rule powers to
create TBIDs without a state law.

California's TBIDs primarily fund local destination marketing. An MMID is a TBID that provides 
transportation services. MMIDs utilize the efficiencies of private sector operation in the market
based operation of transportation improvement programs. MMIDs allow lodging business owners to 
organize their efforts to create effective transportation solutions. Lodging business owners within the 
MMID pay an assessment and those funds are used to provide services that improve the guests' 
experience. 

In California, MMIDs are formed pursuant to the Property and Business Improvement District Law 
of 1994. This law allows for the creation of a benefit assessment district to raise funds within a specific 
geographic area. The kry difference betJveen MMTDs and other benefit assesstJJent distticts is thatfimds raised are 
ret11med to the ptivate non-prqfit co,poration governing the disttict. 

There are many benefits to MMIDs: 

Funds must be spent on services and improvements that provide a specific benefit to those who 
pay; 

Funds cannot be diverted to general government programs; 

They are customized to fit the needs of payors in each destination; 
• They allow for a wide range of services;

They are designed, created and governed by those who will pay the assessment; and

• They provide a stable, long-term funding source for transportation programs.

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

102



III. BOUNDARY

The SV I AM MMTD will include all lodging businesses, existing and in the future, available for public 
occupancy within the boundaries of Squaw Valley and Alpine Meadows in unincorporated Placer 
County. 

Lodging business means: any structure or any portion of any structure which is occupied, intended, 
or designed for occupancy by transients for dwelling, lodging or sleeping purposes and includes any 
hotel, inn, tourist home or house, motel, studio hotel, bachelor hotel, lodging house, rooming house, 
apartment house, dormitory, public or private club, mobile home or house trailer at a fixed location 
or other similar structure or portion thereof. 

The boundary, as shown in the map below, currently includes 755 lodging businesses. A complete 
listing of lodging businesses within the proposed SV I AM MMTD can be found in Appendix 2. 

· . Squaw Valley/ Alpine Meadows 
Micro Mass Transit District 

·'

I '·' 

... 
. . 

CIVITAS 

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

-i

103



IV. BUDGET AND SERVICES

A. Annual Service Plan

Assessment funds will be spent to provide specific benefits conferred, privileges granted, or 
government set-vices directly to the payors that are not provided to those not charged, and which do 
not exceed the reasonable cost to the County of conferring the benefits, granting the privileges, or 
providing the government service. The privilege and service provided with the SV I AM 1\11v11D 
assessment funds is a micro mass transit program available only to assessed lodging businesses. Non
assessment revenue will be used to supplement assessment funds to transport other riders, thereby 
reducing traffic congestion and parking issues. 

A service plan budget has been developed to deliver services that benefit the assessed lodging 
businesses. A detailed annual budget "vill be developed and approved by SATCo. The total initial 
assessment budget is $410,000. During the initial five (5) year term, the assessment budget will be 
supplemented by an annual voluntary contribution of $165,000 from Squaw Valley Ski Holdings, LLC. 
The total annual program budget is anticipated to be approximately $575,000. The graph below 
illustrates the initial annual budget allocations. In addition, stakeholders are seeking additional funding 
from Placer County to be able to provide more effective and robust service. Assessment funds, 
voluntary contributions, and any additional County funding will be spent according to the budget 
allocations in the graph below. 

Initial Annual Budget - $575,000 

Contingency/ 

Reserve, $23,000 , 

4% 

Administration & 

Operations, 

$57,500 , 10% 

County Admin. Fee, 

$14,375 , 2.5% 

Micro Mass Transit 

Service, $480,125 , 

83.5% 

Although actual revenues will fluctuate due to market conditions, the proportional allocations of the 
budget shall remain the same. However, the County and the SATCo Board shall have the authority 
to adjust budget allocations between the categories by no more than fifteen percent (15%) of the total 
budget per year. A description of the proposed improvements and activities for the initial year of 
operation is below. The same activities are proposed for subsequent years. In the event of a legal 
challenge against the SVIAM 1\11v11D, any and all assessment funds may be used for the costs of 
defending the SV I AM 1\11v1TD. During the five (5) year term, the costs of creating the SV I AM 
1\11v11D may be repaid in five (5) equal, annual, no-interest payments by deducting repayment funds 
proportionally from budget categories. Repayment costs shall not exceed $60,000. 

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

104



Each budget category includes all costs related to providing that service, in accordance with Generally 
Accepted Accounting Procedures (GAAP). For example, the micro mass transit se1-vice budget 
includes the cost of staff time dedicated to overseeing and implementing the micro mass transit 
service. Staff time dedicated purely to administrative tasks is allocated to the administrative portion of 
the budget. The costs of an individual staff member may be allocated to multiple budget categories, 
as appropriate in accordance with GAAP. The staffing levels necessary to provide the services below 
will be determined by SATCo on an as-needed basis. 

Micro Mass Transit Service 
A micro mass transit se1-vice will provide transportation services to assessed lodging businesses and 
other riders. The micro mass transit service will supplement, not supplant, existing transportation 
services in the District. The portion of the se1-vice, funded by the assessment, will transport assessed 
lodging businesses' guests, employees, and owners to high traffic hubs throughout the region to 
improve traffic conditions, the guests' experience, and safety. Non-assessment revenue will be used 
to supplement assessment funds to transport other riders, thereby reducing traffic congestion and 
parking issues. The service will mitigate traffic congestion issues by reducing the number of vehicles 
on roads and the number of vehicles in parking lots. Service schedules and routes will be determined 
by the SATCo Board. 

Administration and Operations 
The administration and operations portion of the budget shall be utilized for administrative staffing 
costs, office costs, advocacy, and other general administrative costs such as insurance, legal, and 
accounting fees. 

County Administration Fee 
In the initial year of operations, the County shall be paid an amount not to exceed $32,130 for initial 
setup costs. Thereafter, the County shall be paid a fee, not to exceed $14,375 annually, to cover its 
costs of collection and administration. The amount of the county administration fee shall not exceed 
the actual costs to the County to administer collection of the assessment. 

Contingency /Reserve 
The budget includes a contingency line item to account for uncollected assessments, if any. If there 
are contingency funds collected, they may be held in a reserve fund or utilized for other program, 
administration or renewal costs at the discretion of the Owners' Association. Policies relating to 
contributions to the reserve fund, the target amount of the reserve fund, and expenditure of monies 
from the reserve fund shall be set by the Board of Directors of the Owners' Association. 
Contingency/ reserve funds may be spent on District programs or administrative and renewal costs in 
such proportions as determined by the Owners' Association. The reserve fund may be used for the 
costs of renewing the District. 

B. Annual Budget
The total five (5) year improvement and service plan budget is projected at approximately $575,000 
annually, or $2,875,000 through 2023. This amount may fluctuate as sales and revenue increase at 
assessed lodging businesses, but is not expected to change significantly over the term. 

C. California Constitutional Compliance
The SV JAM MMTD assessment is not a property-based assessment subject to the requirements of 
Proposition 218. Courts have found Proposition 218 limited the term 'assessments' to levies on real 

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 
March 7, 2017 

105



property. 1 Rather, the SV I AM MMTD assessment is a business-based assessment, and is subject to 
Proposition 26. Pursuant to Proposition 26 all levies are a tax unless they fit one of seven exceptions. 
Two of these exceptions apply to the SV I AM MMTD, a "specific benefit" and a "specific government 
service." Both require that the costs of benefits or services do not exceed the reasonable costs to the 
County of conferring the benefits or providing the se1-vices. 

1. Specific Benefit
Proposition 26 requires that assessment funds be expended on, "a specific benefit conferred or 
privilege granted directly to the payor that is not provided to those not charged, and which does not 
exceed the reasonable costs to the local government of conferring the benefit or granting the 
privilege."2 The services in this Plan, paid for with assessment funds, are designed to provide targeted
benefits directly to assessed lodging businesses, and are intended only to provide benefits and services 
directly to those businesses paying the assessment. These se1-vices are tailored not to serve the general 
public, businesses in general, or parcels of land, but rather to se1-ve the specific lodging businesses 
within the District. The proposed micro mass transit service would be targeted to diminish 
transportation issues negatively impacting assessed lodging businesses, and are narrowly tailored. 
SV I AM MMTD funds will be used exclusively to provide the specific benefit of providing transit 
shuttles to transport guests, employees, and owners to high traffic hubs throughout the region. 
Assessed lodging businesses will specifically benefit from increased patronage due to the availability 
of the shuttles and reduced parking and traffic congestion issues. In addition, the payors will benefit 
from reduced congestion and reduced parking issues associated with transporting other riders. Non
assessment revenue will be used to supplement assessment funds to transport other riders, thereby 
reducing traffic congestion and parking issues. The activities paid for from assessment revenues are 
transportation services constituting and providing specific benefits to the assessed lodging businesses. 

The assessment imposed by this District is for a specific benefit conferred directly to the payors that 
is not provided to those not charged. The specific benefit conferred directly to the payors is the 
availability of the shuttles and reduced parking and t:taffic congestion issues. The specific benefit of 
the availability of the shuttles and reduced parking and traffic congestion issues for assessed lodging 
businesses will be provided to lodging businesses paying the district assessment, with the micro mass 
transit service serving lodging businesses paying the District assessment. The micro mass transit 
service will be designed to reduce parking and traffic congestion issues at each assessed lodging 
businesses. Because they are necessary to provide the micro mass transit service that specifically 
benefit the assessed lodging businesses, the administration and operations and contingency / reserve 
se1-vices also provide the specific benefit of reduced parking and traffic congestion issues to the 
assessed lodging businesses. 

Although the District, in providing specific benefits to payors, may produce incidental benefits to 
non-paying businesses, the incidental benefit does not preclude the services from being considered a 
specific benefit. The legislature has found that, "A specific benefit is not excluded from classification 
as a 'specific benefit' merely because an indirect benefit to a nonpayor occurs incidentally and without 
cost to the payor as a consequence of providing the specific benefit to the payor."3 

2. Specific Government Service
The assessment may also be utilized to provide, "a specific government service or product provided 
directly to the payor that is not provided to those not charged, and which does not exceed the 

1 Jarvis v. the City of San Diego 72 Cal App. 4th 230 
2 Cal. Const. art XIII C § 1 ( e )(I) 
3 Government Code§ 53758(a) 
SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

106



reasonable costs to the local government of providing the service or product."4 The micro mass 
transit service to be provided by the SV j AM NITvITD is a government service within the meaning of 
Proposition 26. Further, the legislature has determined that "a specific government service is not 
excluded from classification as a 'specific government service' merely because an indirect benefit to a 
nonpayor occurs incidentally and without cost to the payor as a consequence of providing the specific 
government service to the payor."5 

3. Reasonable Cost
District services will be implemented carefully to ensure they do not exceed the reasonable cost of 
such services. The full amount assessed will be used to provide the services described herein. Funds 
will be managed by SATCo, and reports submitted on an annual basis to the County. Assessed lodging 
businesses' guests, employees, owners, and other riders will be included in the micro mass transit 
service. 

The assessment-funded micro mass transit service is targeted directly at and includes only those riders 
necessary to provide the specific benefit to assessed businesses of reducing traffic congestion and 
parking issues. SV j AM IVIMTD assessment funds shall only be spent to provide the benefit to 
assessed lodging businesses of reducing traffic congestion and parking issues. 

4. Benefit to Non-Payors
The specific benefits of reducing traffic congestion and parking issues provided with SV j AM MMTD 
assessment funds will only be directly provided to the assessed lodging businesses. Possible indirect 
benefit does not preclude the SV j AM MMTD services from being considered a specific benefit. The 
legislature has directly indicated that services are not precluded from classification as a specific benefit 
merely because of an indirect benefit to a nonpayor occurs as a consequence of providing the service 
and without cost to the payor.6 

Although the legislature does not require the cost of any incidental benefit to non-payors be separated 
from the assessment, out of an abundance of caution the service budget is supplemented by a 
minimum of $165,000 annually in non-assessment funding. If the County provides additional funding, 
the amount of supplemental non-assessment revenue will increase. Although it is not required, non
assessment funds are included in the service budget to account for any possible indirect benefit to 
non-payors. These non-assessment funds will be used to pay for the possible indirect benefit to non
payors provided by the proposed services, ensuring that assessments will only be used to provide 
benefits to assessed lodging businesses. 

The amount of the assessment is no more than necessary to cover the reasonable costs of the proposed 
micro mass transit service, and the manner in which the costs are allocated to a lodging business 
operator bear a fair share or reasonable relationship to the lodging businesses' benefits received from 
the proposed services. 

D. Assessment

The annual assessment rate is one percent (1 %) of gross short term room rental revenue. Based on 
the benefit received, assessments will not be collected on: stays of more than thirty (30) consecutive 
days; stays by any federal or state officer or federal credit union employee when on official business; 
stays by any officer or employee of a foreign government who is exempt by reason of express 

4 Cal. Const. art XlII C § l(e)(2) 
5 Government Code§ 53758(b) 
6 AB 483 Ting (2014) 
SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

107



provision of federal law or international treaty; stays pursuant to rooms donated or paid by the Red 
Cross or other charitable organization for the express purpose of providing temporary emergency 
shelter; complimentary stays where no rent is received; stays by the owner of a timeshare estate 
occupying a room or rooms in a timeshare project, as defined in Business and Professions Code 
Section 11212 or its successor statute; stays by the owner of a membership camping contract as 
defined in Civil Code Section 1812.300; and stays pursuant to contracts executed prior to August 1, 
2018. 

The term "gross room rental revenue" as used herein means: the consideration charged, whether or 
not received, for the occupancy of space in a hotel valued in money, whether to be received in money, 
goods, labor or otherwise, including all receipts, cash, credits, property and services of any kind or 
nature without any deduction therefrom whatsoever. Gross room rental revenue does not include 
any additional items included in a special package rate, such as ski passes, or other recreational activity, 
or additional services, as long as the lodging business separately states the rent and assessment from 
other amounts on all receipts and books of record. If additional benefits or services are not stated 
separately as indicated above, the entire amount shall be presumed to be gross room rental revenue. 
Required and collected amounts for room-related fees and services are subject to the assessment. 
Gross room rental revenue shall not include any federal, state or local taxes collected, including but 
not limited to transient occupancy taxes. 

The term "lodging business operator" as used herein means: the person who is the proprietor of the 
lodging business, whether in the capacity of owner, lessee, sublessee, mortgagee in possession, licensee 
or any other capacity. \v'here the lodging business operator performs his or her functions through a 
managing agent of any type or character other than an employee, the managing agent shall also be 
deemed a lodging business operator for purposes of this Management District Plan and shall have the 
same duties and liabilities as his or his principal. Compliance with the provisions of this Management 
District Plan by either the principal or the managing agent shall, however, be considered to be 
compliance by both, unless the principal collects gross room rental revenue outside of the managing 
agents' defined agreement in which case said principal shall be subject to all the provisions of Section 
E below. 

The assessment is levied upon and a direct obligation of the assessed lodging business operator. 
However, the assessed lodging business operator may, at its discretion, pass the assessment on to 
transients. The amount of assessment, if passed on to each transient, shall be disclosed in advance 
and separately stated from the amount of rent charged and any other applicable taxes, and each 
transient shall receive a receipt for payment from the business. The assessment shall be disclosed as 
the "SV I AM MMTD Assessment." The assessment is imposed solely upon, and is the sole obligation 
of the assessed lodging business operator even if it is passed on to transients. The assessment shall 
not be considered revenue for any purposes, including calculation of transient occupancy taxes. 

Bonds shall not be issued. 

E. Penalties and Interest

The SV I AM MMTD shall reimburse the County of Placer for any costs associated with collecting 
unpaid assessments. If sums in excess of the delinquent SV I AM MMTD assessment are sought to 
be recovered in the same collection action by the County, the SV I AM MMTD shall bear its pro rata 
share of such collection costs. Assessed lodging business operators which are delinquent in paying 
the assessment shall be responsible for paying: 

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

108



1. OJigina/ Deiinquenry: Any lodging business operator that fails to remit any assessment imposed
within the time required shall pay a penalty of ten percent (10%) of the amount of the
assessment in addition to the amount of the assessment.

2. Continued Deiinquemy: Any lodging business operator that fails to remit any delinquent
remittance on or before a period of thirty (30) days following the date on which the remittance
first became delinquent shall pay a second delinquency penalty of ten percent (10%) of the
amount of the assessment in addition to the amount of the assessment and the ten percent
(10%) penalty first imposed.

3. Frattd: If the County determine that the nonpayment of any remittance is fraudulent, a penalty
of twenty-five percent (25%) of the amount of the assessment shall be added in addition to
the penalties stated in paragraphs 1 and 2 above.

4. Interest: In addition to the penalties imposed, any lodging business operator that fails to remit
any assessment imposed shall pay interest at the rate of one and one-half percent (1.5%) per
month or fraction thereof on the amount of the assessment, exclusive of penalties from the
date on which the remittance first became delinquent until paid.

5. Penalties Merged ivith Assessment: Eve1y penalty imposed and such interest as accrues shall
become a part of the assessment herein required to be paid.

F. Time and Manner for Collecting Assessments
The SV I AM l\1JV[1D assessment will be implemented beginning August 1, 2018 and will continue for 
five (5) years through July 31, 2023. The County will be responsible for collecting the assessment on 
a monthly or quarterly basis (including any delinquencies, penalties and interest) from each lodging 
business operator. The County shall take all reasonable efforts to collect the assessments from each 
lodging business operator. The County shall forward the assessments collected to the Owners' 
Association. 

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

109



V. GOVERNANCE

A. Owners' Association
The Board of Supervisors, through adoption of this Management District Plan, has the right, pursuant 
to Streets and Highways Code §36651, to identify the body that shall implement the proposed 
program, which shall be the Owners' Association of the SV I AM MMTD as defined in Streets and 
Highways Code §36612. The Board of Supervisors has determined that the Squaw I Alpine Transit 
Company (SATCo) will serve as the Owners' Association for the SV I AM MMTD. 

The SATCo Board will be composed of nine (9) directors as follows: 
• Four (4) directors representing Squaw Valley Homeowner Associations;
• Two (2) directors representing Squaw Valley Ski Holdings, LLC;
• One (1) director representing Placer County;
• One (1) director representing the Squaw Valley community at large with an interest in

transportation; and
• One (1) director representing the Alpine Meadows community at large with an interest in

transportation.

B. Brown Act and California Public Records Act Compliance
An Owners' Association is a private entity and may not be considered a public entity for any purpose, 
nor may its board members or staff be considered to be public officials for any purpose. The Owners' 
Association is, however, subject to government regulations relating to transparency, namely the Ralph 
M. Brown Act and the California Public Records Act. These regulations are designed to promote
public accountability. The Owners' Association acts as a legislative body under the Ralph M. Brown
Act (Government Code §54950 et seq.). Thus, meetings of the SATCo Board and certain committees
must oe held in compliance with the public notice and other requirements of the Brown Act. The
Owners' Association is also subject to the record keeping and disclosure requirements of the California
Public Records Act. Accordingly, the Owners' Association shall publicly report any action taken and
the vote or abstention on that action of each member present for the action.

C. Annual Report
SATCo shall present an annual report at the end of each year of operation to the Board of Supervisors 
pursuant to Streets and Highways Code §36650 (see Appendix 1). The annual report shall include: 

• Any proposed changes in the boundaries of the improvement district or in any benefit zones
or classification of businesses within the district.

• The improvements and activities to be provided for that fiscal year.
• An estimate of the cost of providing the improvements and the activities for that fiscal year.
• The method and basis of levying the assessment in sufficient detail to allow each business

owner to estimate the amount of the assessment to be levied against his or her business for
that fiscal year.

• The estimated amount of any surplus or deficit revenues to be carried over from a previous
fiscal year.

• The estimated amount of any contributions to be made from sources other than assessments
levied pursuant to this part.

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

110



APPENDIX1-LAW 

*** This document is current through the 2017 Supplement*** 
(All 2016 legislation) 

STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE 
Division 18. Parking 

Part 7. Property and Business Improvement District Law of 1994 

Cal Sts & Hy Code Div. 18, Pt. 7 (2017) 

CHAPTER 1. General Provisions [36600 - 36617] 

ARTICLE 1. Declarations [36600 - 36604] 

36600. Citation of part 
This part shall be known and may be cited as the "Property and Business Improvement District Law of 1994." 

36601. Legislative findings and declarations; Legislative guidance 
The Legislature finds and declares all of the following: 

(a) Businesses located and operating within business districts in some of this state's communities are
economically disadvantaged, are underutilized, and are unable to attract customers due to inadequate
facilities, services, and activities in the business districts.
(b) It is in the public interest to promote the economic revitalization and physical maintenance of business
districts in order to create jobs, attract new businesses, and prevent the erosion of the business districts.
(c) It is of particular local benefit to allow business districts to fund business related improvements,
maintenance, and activities through the levy of assessments upon the businesses or real property that receive
benefits from those improvements.
( d) Assessments levied for the purpose of conferring special benefit upon the real property or a specific
benefit upon the businesses in a business district are not taxes for the general benefit ofa city, even if property,
businesses, or persons not assessed receive incidental or collateral effects that benefit them.
( e) Property and business improvement districts formed throughout this state have conferred special benefits
upon properties and businesses within their districts and have made those properties and businesses more
useful by providing the following benefits:

(1) Crime reduction. A study by the Rand Corporation has confirmed a 12-percent reduction in the
incidence ofrobbery and an 8-percent reduction in the total incidence of violent crimes within the
30 districts studied.
(2) Job creation.
(3) Business attraction.
(4) Business retention.
(5) Economic growth.
(6) N ew investments.

(f) With the dissolution ofredevelopment agencies throughout the state, property and business improvement
districts have become even more important tools with which communities can combat blight, promote
economic opportunities, and create a clean and safe environment.
(g) Since the enactment of this act, the people of California have adopted Proposition 218, which added
Article XIII D to the Constitution in order to place certain requirements and restrictions on the formation of,
and activities, expenditures, and assessments by property-based districts. Article XIIID of the Constitution
provides that property-based districts may only levy assessments for special benefits.
(h) The act amending this section is intended to provide the Legislature's guidance with regard to this act, its
interaction with the provisions of Article XIII D of the Constitution, and the determination of special benefits
in property-based districts.

(1) The lack of legislative guidance has resulted in uncertainty and inconsistent application of this
act, which discourages the use of assessments to fund needed improvements, maintenance, and
activities in property-based districts, contributing to blight and other underutilization of property.
(2) Activities undertaken for the purpose of conferring special benefits upon property to be assessed
inherently produce incidental or collateral effects that benefit property or persons not assessed.
Therefore, for special benefits to exist as a separate and distinct category from general benefits, the

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

111



incidental or collateral effects of those special benefits are inherently part of those special benefits. 
The mere fact that special benefits produce incidental or collateral effects that benefit property or 
persons not assessed does not convert any portion of those special benefits or their incidental or 
collateral effects into general benefits. 
(3) It is of the utmost importance that property-based districts created under this act have clarity
regarding restrictions on assessments they may levy and the proper determination of special benefits.
Legislative clarity with regard to this act will provide districts with clear instructions and courts with
legislative intent regarding restrictions on property-based assessments, and the manner in which
special benefits should be determined.

36602. Purpose of part 
The purpose of this part is to supplement previously enacted provisions oflaw that authorize cities to levy assessments 
within property and business improvement districts, to ensure that those assessments conform to all constitutional 
requirements and are determined and assessed in accordance with the guidance set forth in this act. This part does not 
affect or limit any other provisions of law authorizing or providing for the furnishing of improvements or activities or 
the raising of revenue for these purposes. 

36603. Preemption of authority or charter city to adopt ordinances levying assessments 
Nothing in this part is intended to preempt the authority of a charter city to adopt ordinances providing for a different 
method of levying assessments for similar or additional purposes from those set forth in this part. A property and 
business improvement district created pursuant to this part is expressly exempt from the provisions of the Special 
Assessment Investigation, Limitation and Majority Protest Act of 1931 (Division 4 (commencing with Section 2800)). 

36603.5. Part prevails over conflicting provisions 
Any provision of this part that conflicts with any other provision of law shall prevail over the other provision of law, 
as to districts created under this part. 

36604. Severability 
This part is intended to be construed liberally and, if any provision is held invalid, the remaining provisions shall 
remain in full force and effect. Assessments levied under this part are not special taxes. 

ARTICLE 2. Definitions [36606 - 36616] 

36606. "Activities" 
"Activities" means, but is not limited to, all of the following that benefit businesses or real property in the district: 

(a) Promotion of public events.
(b) Furnishing of music in any public place.
(c) Promotion of tourism within the district.
( d) Marketing and economic development, including retail retention and recruitment.
(e) Providing security, sanitation, graffiti removal, street and sidewalk cleaning, and other municipal services
supplemental to those notmally provided by the municipality.
(f) Other services provided for the purpose of conferring special benefit upon assessed real property or
specific benefits upon assessed businesses located in the district.

36606.5. "Assessment" 
"Assessment" means a levy for the purpose of acquiring, constructing, installing, or maintaining improvements and 
providing activities that will provide ce1iain benefits to prope1iies or businesses located within a property and business 
improvement district. 

36607. "Business" 
"Business" means all types of businesses and includes financial institutions and professions. 

36608. "City" 
"City" means a city, county, city and county, or an agency or entity created pursuant to Article 1 (commencing with 
Section 6500) of Chapter 5 of Division 7 of Title I of the Government Code, the public member agencies of which 
includes only cities, counties, or a city and county, or the State of California. 

36609. "City council" 

SVjAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

112



"City council" means the city council of a city or the board of supervisors of a county, or the agency, commission, or 
board created pursuant to a joint powers agreement and which is a city within the meaning of this paii. 

36609.4. "Clerk" 
"Clerk" means the clerk of the legislative body. 

36609.5. "General benefit" 
"General benefit" means, for purposes of a prope1iy-based district, any benefit that is not a "special benefit'' as defined 
in Section 36615.5. 

36610. "Improvement" 
"Improvement" means the acquisition, construction, installation, or maintenance of any tangible property with an 
estimated useful life of five years or more including, but not limited to, the following: 

(a) Parking facilities.
(b) Benches, booths, kiosks, display cases, pedestrian shelters and signs.
(c) Trash receptacles and public restrooms.
(d) Lighting and heating facilities.
(e) Decorations.
(f) Parks.
(g) Fountains.
(h) Planting areas.
{i) Closing, opening, widening, or nanowing of existing streets.
(j) Facilities or equipment, or both, to enhance security of persons and property within the district.
{k) Ramps, sidewalks, plazas, and pedestrian malls.
{l) Rehabilitation or removal of existing structures.

36611. "Management district plan"; "Plan" 
"Management district plan" or "plan" means a proposal as defined in Section 36622. 

36612. "Owners' association" 
"Owners' association" means a private nonprofit entity that is under contract with a city to administer or implement 
improvements, maintenance, and activities specified in the management district plan. An owners' association may be 
an existing nonprofit entity or a newly formed nonprofit entity. An owners' association is a private entity and may not 
be considered a public entity for any purpose, nor may its board members or staff be considered to be public officials 
for any purpose. Notwithstanding this section, an owners' association shall comply with the Ralph M. Brown Act 
(Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 54950) of Part 1 ofDivision 2 of Title 5 of the Government Code), at all times 
when matters within the subject matter of the district are heard, discussed, or deliberated, and with the California 
Public Records Act (Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 6250) ofDivision 7 of Title 1 of the Government Code), 

for all records relating to activities of the district. 

36614. "Property" 
"Property" means real property situated within a district. 

36614.5. "Property and business improvement district"; "District" 
"Property and business improvement district," or "district," means a property and business improvement district 
established pursuant to this part. 

36614.6. "Property-based assessment" 
"Property-based assessment" means any assessment made pursuant to this paii upon real prope1iy. 

36614.7. "Property-based district" 
"Property-based district" means any district in which a city levies a property-based assessment. 

36615. "Property owner"; "Business owner"; "Owner" 
"Prope1iy owner" means any person shown as the owner of land on the last equalized assessment roll or otherwise 
known to be the owner of land by the city council. "Business owner" means any person recognized by the city as the 
owner of the business. "Owner" means either a business owner or a prope1iy owner. The city council has no obligation 
to obtain other information as to the ownership of land or businesses, and its determination of ownership shall be final 

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

113



and conclusive for the purposes of this pmi. Wherever this part requires the signature of the property owner, the 
signature of the authorized agent of the property owner shall be sufficient. Wherever this part requires the signature 
of the business owner, the signature of the authorized agent of the business owner shall be sufficient. 

36615.5. "Special benefit" 
"Special benefit" means, for purposes of a property-based district, a particular and distinct benefit over and above 
general benefits conferred on real property located in a district or to the public at large. Special benefit includes 
incidental or collateral effects that arise from the improvements, maintenance, or activities of property-based districts 
even if those incidental or collateral effects benefit property or persons not assessed. Special benefit excludes general 
enhancement of property value. 

36616. "Tenant" 
"Tenant" means an occupant pursuant to a lease of commercial space or a dwelling unit, other than an owner. 

ARTICLE 3. Prior Law [36617- 36617.] 

36617. Alternate method of financing certain improvements and activities; Effect on other provision 
This part provides an alternative method of financing certain improvements and activities. The provisions of this part 
shall not affect or limit any other provisions of law authorizing or providing for the furnishing of improvements or 
activities or the raising of revenue for these purposes. Every improvement area established pursuant to the Parking 
and Business Improvement Area Law of 1989 (Part 6 (commencing with Section 36500) of this division) is valid and 
effective and is unaffected by this part. 

CHAPTER 2. Establishment (36620 - 36630] 

36620. Establishment of property and business improvement district 
A property and business improvement district may be established as provided in this chapter. 

36620.5. Requirement of consent of city council 
A county may not form a district within the territorial jurisdiction of a city without the consent of the city council of 
that city. A city may not form a district within the unincorporated territory of a county without the consent of the board 
of supervisors of that county. A city may not form a district within the territorial jurisdiction of another city without 
the consent of the city council of the other city. 

36621. Initiation of proceeding; Petition of property or business owners in proposed district 
(a) Upon the submission of a written petition, signed by the property or business owners in the proposed
district who will pay more than 50 percent of the assessments proposed to be levied, the city council may
initiate proceedings to form a district by the adoption of a resolution expressing its intention to form a district.
The amount of assessment attributable to property or a business owned by the same property or business
owner that is in excess of 40 percent of the amount of all assessments proposed to be levied, shall not be
included in determining whether the petition is signed by property or business owners who will pay more
than 50 percent of the total amount of assessments proposed to be levied.
(b) The petition of property or business owners required under subdivision (a) shall include a summary of
the management district plan. That summary shall include all of the following:

(1) A map showing the boundaries of the district.
(2) Information specifying where the complete management district plan can be obtained.
(3) Information specifying that the complete management district plan shall be furnished upon
request.

(c) The resolution of intention described in subdivision (a) shall contain all of the following:
(1) A brief description of the proposed improvements, maintenance, and activities, the amount of
the proposed assessment, a statement as to whether the assessment will be levied on property or
businesses within the district, a statement as to whether bonds will be issued, and a description of
the exterior boundaries of the proposed district, which may be made by reference to any plan or map
that is on file with the clerk. The descriptions and statements do not need to be detailed and shall be
sufficient if they enable an owner to generally identify the nature and extent of the improvements,
maintenance, and activities, and the location and extent of the proposed district.

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

114



(2) A time and place for a public hearing on the establishment of the property and business
improvement district and the levy of assessments, which shall be consistent with the requirements
of Section 36623.

36622. Contents of management district plan 
The management district plan shall include, but is not limited to, all of the following: 

(a) If the assessment will be levied on property, a map of the district in sufficient detail to locate each parcel
of property and, if businesses are to be assessed, each business within the district. If the assessment will be
levied on businesses, a map that identifies the district boundaries in sufficient detail to allow a business owner
to reasonably determine whether a business is located within the district boundaries. If the assessment will
be levied on property and businesses, a map of the district in sufficient detail to locate each parcel of property
and to allow a business owner to reasonably determine whether a business is located within the district
boundaries.
(b) The name of the proposed district.
( c) A description of the boundaries of the district, including the boundaries of benefit zones, proposed for
establishment or extension in a manner sufficient to identify the affected property and businesses included,
which may be made by reference to any plan or map that is on file with the clerk The boundaries of a
proposed property assessment district shall not overlap with the boundaries of another existing property
assessment district created pursuant to this part. This part does not prohibit the boundaries of a district created
pursuant to this part to overlap with other assessment districts established pursuant to other provisions of law,
including, but not limited to, the Parking and Business Improvement Area Law of 1989 (Part 6 ( commencing
with Section 36500)). This part does not prohibit the boundaries of a business assessment district created
pursuant to this part to overlap with another business assessment district created pursuant to this part. This
part does not prohibit the boundaries of a business assessment district created pursuant to this part to overlap
with a property assessment district created pursuant to this pmt.
( d) The improvements, maintenance, and activities proposed for each year of operation of the district and the
maximum cost thereof. If the improvements, maintenance, and activities proposed for each year of operation
are the same, a description of the first year's proposed improvements, maintenance, and activities and a
statement that the same improvements, maintenance, and activities are proposed for subsequent years shall
satisfy the requirements of this subdivision.
(e) The total annual amount proposed to be expended for improvements, maintenance, or activities, and debt
service in each year of operation of the district. If the assessment is levied on businesses, this amount may
be estimated based upon the assessment rate. If the total annual amount proposed to be expended in each year
of operation of the district is not significantly different, the amount proposed to be expended in the initial
year and a statement that a similar amount applies to subsequent years shall satisfy the requirements of this
subdivision.
(f) The proposed source or sources of financing, including the proposed method and basis of levying the
assessment in sufficient detail to allow each property or business owner to calculate the amount of the
assessment to be levied against his or her property or business. The plan also shall state whether bonds will
be issued to finance improvements.
(g) The time and manner of collecting the assessments.
(h) The specific number of years in which assessments will be levied. In a new district, the maximum number
of years shall be five. Upon renewal, a district shall have a term not to exceed 10 years. Notwithstanding
these limitations, a district created pursuant to this pmi to finance capital improvements with bonds may levy
assessments until the maximum maturity of the bonds. The management district plan may set forth specific
increases in assessments for each year of operation of the district.
(i) The proposed time for implementation and completion of the management district plan.
(j) Any proposed rules and regulations to be applicable to the district.
(k) (1) A list of the prope1iies or businesses to be assessed, including the assessor's parcel numbers for

properties to be assessed, and a statement of the method or methods by which the expenses of a
district will be imposed upon benefited real property or businesses, in proportion to the benefit
received by the property or business, to defray the cost thereof.
(2) In a property-based dish·ict, the proportionate special benefit derived by each identified parcel
shall be determined exclusively in relationship to the entirety of the capital cost of a public
improvement, the maintenance and operation expenses of a public improvement, or the cost of the
activities. An assessment shall not be imposed on any parcel that exceeds the reasonable cost of the
proportional special benefit conferred on that parcel. Only special benefits are assessable, and a
property-based district shall separate the general benefits, if any, from the special benefits conferred

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

115



on a parcel. Parcels within a property-based district that are owned or used by any city, public 
agency, the State of California, or the United States shall not be exempt from assessment unless the 
governmental entity can demonstrate by clear and convincing evidence that those publicly owned 
parcels in fact receive no special benefit. The value of any incidental, secondary, or collateral effects 
that arise from the improvements, maintenance, or activities of a property-based district and that 
benefit property or persons not assessed shall not be deducted from the entirety of the cost of any 
special benefit or affect the proportionate special benefit derived by each identified parcel. 

(I) In a property-based district, the total amount of all special benefits to be conferred upon the properties
located within the property-based district.
(m) In a property-based district, the total amount of general benefits, if any.
(n) In a property-based district, a detailed engineer's report prepared by a registered professional engineer
certified by the State of California suppmiing all assessments contemplated by the management district plan.
( o) Any other item or matter required to be incorporated therein by the city council.

36623. Procedure to levy assessment 
(a) If a city council proposes to levy a new or increased property assessment, the notice and protest and
hearing procedure shall comply with Section 53753 of the Government Code.
(b) If a city council proposes to levy a new or increased business assessment, the notice and protest and
hearing procedure shall comply with Section 54954.6 of the Government Code, except that notice shall be
mailed to the owners of the businesses proposed to be assessed. A protest may be made orally or in writing
by any interested person. Every written protest shall be filed with the clerk at or before the time fixed for the
public hearing. The city council may waive any irregularity in the form or content of any written protest. A
written protest may be withdrawn in writing at any time before the conclusion of the public hearing. Each
written protest shall contain a description of the business in which the person subscribing the protest is
interested sufficient to identify the business and, if a person subscribing is not shown on the official records
of the city as the owner of the business, the protest shall contain or be accompanied by written evidence that
the person subscribing is the owner of the business or the authorized representative. A written protest that
does not comply with this section shall not be counted in determining a majority protest. If written protests
are received from the owners or authorized representatives of businesses in the proposed district that will pay
50 percent or more of the assessments proposed to be levied and protests are not withdrawn so as to reduce
the protests to less than 50 percent, no further proceedings to levy the proposed assessment against such
businesses, as contained in the resolution of intention, shall be taken for a period of one year from the date
of the finding of a majority protest by the city council.
(c) If a city council proposes to conduct a single proceeding to levy both a new or increased property
assessment and a new or increased business assessment, the notice and protest and hearing procedure for the
property assessment shall comply with subdivision (a), and the notice and protest and hearing procedure for
the business assessment shall comply with subdivision (b ). If a majority protest is received from either the
property or business owners, that respective portion of the assessment shall not be levied. The remaining
portion of the assessment may be levied unless the improvement or other special benefit was proposed to be
funded by assessing both property and business owners.

36624. Changes to proposed assessments 
At the conclusion of the public hearing to establish the district, the city council may adopt, revise, change, reduce, or 
modify the proposed assessment or the type or types of improvements, maintenance, and activities to be funded with 
the revenues from the assessments. Proposed assessments may only be revised by reducing any or all of them. At the 
public hearing, the city council may only make changes in, to, or from the boundaries of the proposed property and 
business improvement district that will exclude territory that will not benefit from the proposed improvements, 
maintenance, and activities. Any modifications, revisions, reductions, or changes to the proposed assessment district 
shall be reflected in the notice and map recorded pursuant to Section 36627. 

36625. Resolution of formation 
(a) If the city council, following the public hearing, decides to establish a proposed property and business
improvement district, the city council shall adopt a resolution of formation that shall include, but is not limited
to, all of the following:

(1) A brief description of the proposed improvements, maintenance, and activities, the amount of
the proposed assessment, a statement as to whether the assessment will be levied on property,
businesses, or both within the district, a statement on whether bonds will be issued, and a description
of the exterior boundaries of the proposed district, which may be made by reference to any plan or

SVjAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

116



map that is on file with the clerk. The descriptions and statements need not be detailed and shall be 
sufficient if they enable an owner to generally identify the nature and extent of the improvements, 
maintenance, and activities and the location and extent of the proposed district. 
(2) The number, date of adoption, and title of the resolution of intention.
(3) The time and place where the public hearing was held concerning the establishment of the
district.
( 4) A determination regarding any protests received. The city shall not establish the district or levy
assessments if a majority protest was received.
(5) A statement that the properties, businesses, or properties and businesses in the district established
by the resolution shall be subject to any amendments to this pait.
(6) A statement that the improvements, maintenance, and activities to be confened on businesses
and properties in the district will be funded by the levy of the assessments. The revenue from the
levy of assessments within a district shall not be used to provide improvements, maintenance, or
activities outside the district or for any purpose other than the purposes specified in the resolution
of intention, as modified by the city council at the hearing concerning establishment of the district.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, improvements and activities that must be provided outside the
district boundaries to create a special or specific benefit to the assessed parcels or businesses may
be provided, but shall be limited to marketing or signage pointing to the district.
(7) A finding that the property or businesses within the area of the property and business
improvement district will be benefited by the improvements, maintenance, and activities funded by
the proposed assessments, and, for a property-based district, that property within the district will
receive a special benefit.
(8) In a property-based district, the total amount of all special benefits to be confened on the
properties within the property-based district.

(b) The adoption of the resolution of formation and, if required, recordation of the notice and map pursuant
to Section 36627 shall constitute the levy of an assessment in each of the fiscal years refened to in the
management district plan.

36626. Resolution establishing district 
If the city council, following the public hearing, desires to establish the proposed property and business improvement 
district, and the city council has not made changes pursuant to Section 36624, or has made changes that do not 
substantially change the proposed assessment, the city council shall adopt a resolution establishing the district. The 
resolution shall contain all of the information specified in Section 36625. 

36627. Notice and assessment diagram 
Following adoption of the resolution establishing district assessments on properties pursuant to Section 36625 or 
Section 3 6626, the clerk shall record a notice and an assessment diagram pursuant to Section 3114. No other provision 
of Division 4.5 ( commencing with Section 3100) applies to an assessment district created pursuant to this part. 

36628. Establishment of separate benefit zones within district; Categories of businesses 
The city council may establish one or more separate benefit zones within the district based upon the degree of benefit 
derived from the improvements or activities to be provided within the benefit zone and may impose a different 
assessment within each benefit zone. If the assessment is to be levied on businesses, the city council may also define 
categories of businesses based upon the degree of benefit that each will derive from the improvements or activities to 
be provided within the district and may impose a different assessment or rate of assessment on each category of 
business, or on each category of business within each zone. 

36628.5. Assessments on businesses or property owners 
The city council may levy assessments on businesses or on property owners, or a combination of the two, pursuant to 
this part. The city council shall structure the assessments in whatever manner it determines con-esponds with the 
distribution of benefits from the proposed improvements, maintenance, and activities, provided that any property
based assessment conforms with the requirements set forth in paragraph (2) of subdivision (k) of Section 36622. 

36629. Provisions and procedures applicable to benefit zones and business categories 
All provisions of this part applicable to the establishment, modification, or disestablishment ofa property and business 
improvement district apply to the establishment, modification, or disestablishment of benefit zones or categories of 
business. The city council shall, to establish, modify, or disestablish a benefit zone or categmy of business, follow the 
procedure to establish, modify, or disestablish a property and business improvement district. 

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

117



36630. Expiration of district; Creation of new district 
If a property and business improvement district expires due to the time limit set pursuant to subdivision (h) of Section 
36622, a new management district plan may be created and the district may be renewed pursuant to this part. 

CHAPTER 3. Assessments [36631 - 36637] 

36631. Time and manner of collection of assessment; Delinquent payments 
The collection of the assessments levied pursuant to this part shall be made at the time and in the manner set forth by 
the city council in the resolution levying the assessment. Assessments levied on real property may be collected at the 
same time and in the same manner as for the ad valorem property tax, and may provide for the same lien priority and 
penalties for delinquent payment. All delinquent payments for assessments levied pursuant to this part may be charged 
interest and penalties. 

36632. Assessments to be based on estimated benefit; Classification of real property and businesses; Exclusion 
of residential and agricultural property 

(a) The assessments levied on real property pursuant to this part shall be levied on the basis of the estimated
benefit to the real property within the property and business improvement district. The city council may
classify properties for purposes of determining the benefit to property of the improvements and activities
provided pursuant to this part.
(b) Assessments levied on businesses pursuant to this part shall be levied on the basis of the estimated benefit
to the businesses within the property and business improvement district. The city council may classify
businesses for purposes of determining the benefit to the businesses of the improvements and activities
provided pursuant to this part.
(c) Properties zoned solely for residential use, or that are zoned for agricultural use, are conclusively
presumed not to benefit from the improvements and service funded through these assessments, and shall not
be subject to any assessment pursuant to this part.

36633. Time for contesting validity of assessment 
The validity of an assessment levied under this part shall not be contested in any action or proceeding unless the action 
or proceeding is commenced within 30 days after the resolution levying the assessment is adopted pursuant to Section 
36626. Any appeal from a final judgment in an action or proceeding shall be perfected within 30 days after the entry 
of judgment. 

36634. Service contracts authorized to establish levels of city services 
The city council may execute baseline service contracts that would establish levels of city services that would continue 
after a property and business improvement district has been formed. 

36635. Request to modify management district plan 
The owners' association may, at any time, request that the city council modify the management district plan. Any 
modification of the management district plan shall be made pursuant to this chapter. 

36636. Modification of plan by resolution after public hearing; Adopting of resolution of intention 
(a) Upon the written request of the owners' association, the city council may modify the management district
plan after conducting one public hearing on the proposed modifications. The city council may modify the
improvements and activities to be funded with the revenue derived from the levy of the assessments by
adopting a resolution determining to make the modifications after holding a public hearing on the proposed
modifications. If the modification includes the levy of a new or increased assessment, the city council shall
comply with Section 36623. Notice of all other public hearings pursuant to this section shall comply with
both of the following:

(1) The resolution of intention shall be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the city
once at least seven days before the public hearing.
(2) A complete copy of the resolution of intention shall be mailed by first class mail, at least 10 days
before the public hearing, to each business owner or property owner affected by the proposed
modification.

(b) The city council shall adopt a resolution of intention which states the proposed modification prior to the
public hearing required by this section. The public hearing shall be held not more than 90 days after the
adoption of the resolution of intention.

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

118



36637. Reflection of modification in notices recorded and maps 
Any subsequent modification of the resolution shall be reflected in subsequent notices and maps recorded pursuant to 
Division 4.5 ( commencing with Section 3100), in a manner consistent with the provisions of Section 36627. 

CHAPTER 3.5. Financing [36640- 36640.] 

36640. Bonds authorized; Procedure; Restriction on reduction or termination of assessments 
(a)The city council may, by resolution, determine and declare that bonds shall be issued to finance the
estimated cost of some or all of the proposed improvements described in the resolution of formation adopted
pursuant to Section 36625, if the resolution of formation adopted pursuant to that section provides for the
issuance of bonds, under the Improvement Bond Act of 1915 (Division 10 ( commencing with Section 8500))
or in conjunction with Marks-Roos Local Bond Pooling Act of 1985 (Article 4 (commencing with Section
6584) of Chapter 5 of Division 7 of Title I of the Government Code). Either act, as the case may be, shall
govern the proceedings relating to the issuance of bonds, although proceedings under the Bond Act of 1915
may be modified by the city council as necessary to accommodate assessments levied upon business pursuant
to this part.
(b) The resolution adopted pursuant to subdivision (a) shall generally describe the proposed improvements
specified in the resolution of formation adopted pursuant to Section 36625, set forth the estimated cost of
those improvements, specify the number of annual installments and the fiscal years during which they are to
be collected. The amount of debt service to retire the bonds shall not exceed the amount of revenue estimated
to be raised from assessments over 30 years.
(c) Notwithstanding any other provision of this part, assessments levied to pay the principal and interest on
any bond issued pursuant to this section shall not be reduced or terminated if doing so would interfere with
the timely retirement of the debt.

CHAPTER 4. Governance [36650 - 36651] 

36650. Report by owners' association; Approval or modification by city council 
(a) The owners' association shall cause to be prepared a report for each fiscal year, except the first year, for
which assessments are to be levied and collected to pay the costs of the improvements, maintenance, and
activities described in the report. The owners' association's first report shall be due after the first year of
operation of the district. The report may propose changes, including, but not limited to, the boundaries of the
property and business improvement district or any benefit zones within the district, the basis and method of
levying the assessments, and any changes in the classification of property, including any categories of
business, if a classification is used.
(b) The report shall be filed with the clerk and shall refer to the property and business improvement district
by name, specify the fiscal year to which the report applies, and, with respect to that fiscal year, shall contain
all of the following information:

(1) Any proposed changes in the boundaries of the property and business improvement district or in
any benefit zones or classification of property or businesses within the district.
(2) The improvements, maintenance, and activities to be provided for that fiscal year.
(3) An estimate of the cost of providing the improvements, maintenance, and activities for that fiscal
year.
( 4) The method and basis of levying the assessment in sufficient detail to allow each real property
or business owner, as appropriate, to estimate the amount of the assessment to be levied against his
or her property or business for that fiscal year.
(5) The estimated amount of any surplus or deficit revenues to be carried over from a previous fiscal
year.
(6) The estimated amount of any contributions to be made from sources other than assessments
levied pursuant to this part.

(c) The city council may approve the report as filed by the owners' association or may modify any particular
contained in the repmt and approve it as modified. Any modification shall be made pursuant to Sections
36635 and 36636.
The city council shall not approve a change in the basis and method oflevying assessments that would impair
an authorized or executed contract to be paid from the revenues derived from the levy of assessments,
including any commitment to pay principal and interest on any bonds issued on behalf of the district.

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

119



36651. Designation of owners' association to provide improvements, maintenance, and activities 
The management district plan may, but is not required to, state that an owners' association will provide the 
improvements, maintenance, and activities described in the management district plan. If the management district plan 
designates an owners' association, the city shall contract with the designated nonprofit corporation to provide services. 

CHAPTER 5. Renewal (36660- 36660.) 

36660. Renewal of district; Transfer or refund of remaining revenues; District term limit 
(a) Any district previously established whose term has expired, or will expire, may be renewed by following
the procedures for establishment as provided in this chapter.
(b) Upon renewal, any remaining revenues derived from the levy of assessments, or any revenues derived
from the sale of assets acquired with the revenues, shall be transferred to the renewed district. If the renewed
district includes additional parcels or businesses not included in the prior district, the remaining revenues
shall be spent to benefit only the parcels or businesses in the prior district. If the renewed district does not
include parcels or businesses included in the prior district, the remaining revenues attributable to these parcels
shall be refunded to the owners of these parcels or businesses.
(c) Upon renewal, a district shall have a term not to exceed 10 years, or, if the district is authorized to issue
bonds, until the maximum maturity of those bonds. There is no requirement that the boundaries, assessments,
improvements, or activities of a renewed district be the same as the original or prior district.

CHAPTER 6. Disestablishment (36670 - 36671) 

36670. Circumstances permitting disestablishment of district; Procedure 
(a) Any district established or extended pursuant to the provisions of this part, where there is no indebtedness,
outstanding and unpaid, incurred to accomplish any of the purposes of the district, may be disestablished by
resolution by the city council in either of the following circumstances:

(1) If the city council finds there has been misappropriation of funds, malfeasance, or a violation of
law in connection with the management of the district, it shall notice a hearing on disestablishment.
(2) During the operation of the district, there shall be a 30-day period each year in which assessees
may request disestablishment of the district. The first such period shall begin one year after the date
of establishment of the district and shall continue for 30 days. The next such 30-day period shall
begin two years after the date of the establishment of the district. Each successive year of operation
of the district shall have such a 30-day period. Upon the written petition of the owners or authorized
representatives of real property or the owners or authorized representatives of businesses in the
district who pay 50 percent or more of the assessments levied, the city council shall pass a resolution
of intention to disestablish the district. The city council shall notice a hearing on disestablishment.

(b) The city council shall adopt a resolution of intention to disestablish the district prior to the public hearing
required by this section. The resolution shall state the reason for the disestablishment, shall state the time and
place of the public hearing, and shall contain a proposal to dispose of any assets acquired with the revenues
of the assessments levied within the property and business improvement district. The notice of the hearing
on disestablishment required by this section shall be given by mail to the prope1iy owner of each parcel or to
the owner of each business subject to assessment in the district, as appropriate. The city shall conduct the
public hearing not less than 30 days after mailing the notice to the property or business owners. The public
hearing shall be held not more than 60 days after the adoption of the resolution of intention.

36671. Refund of remaining revenues upon disestablishment or expiration without renewal of district; 
Calculation of refund; Use of outstanding revenue collected after disestablishment of district 

(a) Upon the disestablishment or expiration without renewal of a district, any remaining revenues, after all
outstanding debts are paid, derived from the levy of assessments, or derived from the sale of assets acquired
with the revenues, or from bond reserve or construction funds, shall be refunded to the owners of the property
or businesses then located and operating within the district in which assessments were levied by applying the
same method and basis that was used to calculate the assessments levied in the fiscal year in which the district
is disestablished or expires. All outstanding assessment revenue collected after disestablishment shall be
spent on improvements and activities specified in the management district plan.
(b) If the disestablishment occurs before an assessment is levied for the fiscal year, the method and basis that
was used to calculate the assessments levied in the immediate prior fiscal year shall be used to calculate the
amount of any refund.

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

120



APPENDIX 2 - ASSESSED BUSINESSES 

LODGING BUSINESS NAME 

ACH 1031 I LLC 

ADELBERG MICHAEL S & WANG KAREN A 

ADRIAN!, ALISA 

ANDERSON, JOHN 

ARMOUR, NORMAN & SALITA 

ARNOLD, ADAM 

ARTHUR, PAUL AND ALICE 

ASHLEY EUAN A & FIONA J HOT SPOT TAX SERVICES 

BAZEL,ANNE BAZEL,MICHAEL 

BELL, MARK C 

BEST OF 52 LLC C/O HOTSPOT TAX SERVICES 

BLOCH, H SPENCER 

BONIFACIO, PAUL L HYUN, MARGARET 

BOWERS DAVID & NORMA JEAN 

BURKHART, HANS 

BURMEISTER KLAUS & ULRIKE 

CAMPBELL, WAYNE L CAMPBELL, MARIE JOVA 

CARMAZZI GIOVANNI ET AL 

CHEN PATRICK & YU YING 

CHERNER, JOSHUA K 

CH OREY, SUSAN 

CHRIMATA INC JONES, JAY 

CHRISTENSEN, THOMAS CHRISTENSEN, JIN HUAN 

CHRISTY INN LODGE 

CHUNG, KIP 

CLARK, RON ETTA S DOTSON, ROBERT A 

CLARK, THOMAS 

CLARK, DONNA 

COHEN THOMAS A & KRISTI L DENTON 

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

MAILING ADDRESS 

102 BROOKFIELD DR 

29WILLOW RD 

PO BOX 2140 

P O  BOX 3705 

5144 S TABOO PL 

56 TAPPAN LN 

P O  BOX 2174 

PO BOX 3089 

17933 MEDLEY DR 

2720 SAGE BLUFF CT 

PO BOX 3089 

54 REED RANCH RD 

14 ROBIN LN 

P O  BOX 3728 

PO BOX 2250 

29 CHANCELLOR PL 

295 FAIRWAY DR 

9401 COOK RIOLO RD 

604 SEABROOK LN 

360 CORTE MADERA AVE 

153 GORHAM RD 

13 FAIRDAWN 

50 N SIERRA ST# 510 

PO BOX7563 

13800 ROBLEDA RD 

5760 RUE SAINT MICHELLE 

PO BOX 3089 

1509 KINGSFORD DR 

680 SUMMIT 

CITY, ST ZIP 

MORAGA CA 94556 

MENLO PARK CA 

94025 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

BOISE ID 83716 

ORINDA CA 94563 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

GREENWOOD VILLAGE 

co 80155-3089 

ENCINO CA 91316 

RENO NV 89523 

ENGLEWOOD CO 

80155 

BELVEDERE TIBURON 

CA 94920 

EAST PALO AL TO CA 

94303 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

BERKELEY CA 94705 

NOVATO CA 94947 

ROSEVILLE CA 95747 

REDWOOD CITY CA 

94065 

CORTE MADERA CA 

94925 

HARWICH PORT MA 

02646 

IRVINE CA 92614 

RENO NV 89501 

TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

LOS ALTOS CA 94022 

RENO NV 89511 

GREENWOOD VILLAGE 

co 80155 

CARMICHAEL CA 

95608 

MILL VALLEY CA 94941 

121



LODGING BUSINESS NAME 

CORNEW, DANIEL R 

COUGHLIN KEVIN M COUGHLIN MOLLY K 

CRITERION PROPERTIES INC DEBUSSCHERE, PAUL 

DEBOW, HOWARD MARKUS, DENNIS 

DELACY JAMES R & SHAPS RUTH 

DETHIERSANT, JEAN 

DILL MATTHEW 

DONOVAN FAMILY TRUST 

DUFF DENNIS M 

EKERS, ALISON 

EXCLUSIVE RESORTS CLUB MGM NT EXCLUSIVE 

RESORTS LT9 LLC 

EXCLUSIVE RESORTS CLUB MGM NT SPILLNER 

THOMAS G & SPILLNER P 

EXTRA HOLIDAYS LLC 

FAUNA TOMLINSON NASH, RUSS & KIM 

FERRARl,HELEN & DIANE & STEVE 

FYFE ROBERT J TR 

GARVIC JOHN D & PAMELA L TIES 

GOGUEN, CYNTHIA J 

GOODMAN, LISA 

GOODMAN, RICHARD S HILL, ROBERT C 

GRACEY, MARY BETH GRACEY, KEN 

HALLIGAN, ELLEN C/O AVALARA MYLODGETAX 

HANSEN, WILLIAM C/O HOTSPOT TAX SVC 

HANSON CHRISTOPHER A 

HARRISON, STEPHEN & MARIA 

HAU, PETER & ISABELLE 

HAUSERMAN RENTAL GROUP FEETHAM, LARRY & 

LAURI 

HAUSERMAN RENTAL GROUP HUSTON, DARCY 

HAUSERMAN RENTAL GROUP KINMAN, KENNETH & 

CAROL 

HAUSERMAN RENTAL GROUP LARSEN, CYNTHIA 

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

MAILING ADDRESS 

182 BROOKSIDE DR 

31 CRANE DR 

PO BOX 1638 

409 PARK WAY 

3664 MONTEREY BLVD 

8571 FRANKLIN AVE 

P O  BOX 6599 

3996 GOLF DR 

10336 LOCH LOMOND RD 

132 DE LA COSTA AVE 

1515 ARAPAHOE ST TOWER 3 

STE 500 

1515 ARAPAHOE ST TOWER 

3, STE 500 

22 SYLVAN WAY 

PO BOX 7556 

5831 ALGONQUIN WAY 

1187 S. VAN NESS AVE 

3409 CHERYL CT 

10345 BANNER LAVA CAP 

PO BOX 1425 

235 MONTGOMERY 

STREET,STE1070 

1085 SNOW CREST RD 

PO BOX 3089 

PO BOX 3089 

3291 GUIDO ST 

PO BOX 1596 

2078 CHANNING AVE 

PO BOX 1901 

PO BOX 1901 

PO BOX 1901 

PO BOX 1901 

CITY, ST ZIP 

PORTOLA VALLEY CA 

94028 

SAN ANSELMO CA 

94960 

TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PIEDMONT CA 94611 

OAKLAND CA 94619 

LOS ANGELES CA 

90069 

TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

SAN JOSE CA 95127 

MIDDLETOWN CA 

95461 

SANTA CRUZ CA 

95060 

DENVER CO 80202 

DENVER CO 80202 

PARSIPPANY NJ 07054 

TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

SAN JOSE CA 95138 

SAN FRANCISCO CA 

94110 

SAN MATEO CA 94403 

NEVA DA CITY CA 

95959 

TAHOE CITY CA 96145-

7855 

SAN FRANCISCO CA 

94104 

ALPINE MEADOWS CA 

96146 

ENGLEWOOD CO 

80155 

GREENWOOD VILLAGE 

co 80155-3089 

OAKLAND CA 94602-

3509 

TRUCKEE CA 96160 

PALO ALTO CA 94303 

TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

122



LODGING BUSINESS NAME 

HAUSERMAN RENTAL GROUP PENCE GREGORY & 

JANICE 

HAUSSKE, JARETT T & FERNANDA 

HOLMAN DAVID& BARBARA ET A TTE 

INTERVAL INTERNATIONAL INC C/O KPMG LLP 

JAIN, CHRISTOPHER RADSTONE, GRAHAM 

JANAKIRAMAN, BHASKAR 

JONES CARL M HOTSPOT TAX SERVICES 

JONES, EMERY & LAURA 

KAPLAN MARTIN A & MARCIA J TTEE 

KARDOS LESLIE BARRON MIGUEL 

· KETTERMAN MICHAEL L & TERESA R TRUSTEES

KLISTOFF A & RONDALINN J TR 

KNOTEK, ROBERT C 

LACHMAN, TODD & CHRISTINE 

LANE, THOMAS LIGNELI, KRISTEN 

LEWIS, JAMES L & CYNTHIA 

LIOTTA VINCENT FRANK & JOANNE 

MACDONALD, MICHAEL RAINEY 

MAGNUSON, HERBERT A & MARCIA 

MAGRATH WILLIAM A MAGRATH KATHRYN 

MARIANI, ANNA & MIKE 

MCCARTHY HOUSE 

MCDONNELL, JOANN 

MERTESSTONE SALLY 

MOHAMMED, JALEEL BIREN, TALAT! 

MORGAN, DANIEL H 

MSM PROPERTIES LLC MARTIN, MARTHA S 

MULLEN, STEVEN ET AL 

NACHTWEY, FREDERICK JOSEPH NACHTWEY, JULIE 

ANN 

NIMI PROPERTIES LLC 

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

MAILING ADDRESS 

PO BOX 1901 

9TAMAL AVE 

182 EASTWOOD DR 

6262 SUNSET DR 

457 HARDY ST 

1998 DEODARA DR 

PO BOX 3089 

316 BETHANY CURVE 

20 MONTECITO RD 

1953 CALIFORNIA ST 

3084 LESTER RD 

10648 SKY CIR 

1725 NE 23RD AVE 

80 MARGARITA DR 

1544 CORTINA CT 

1035 UNDERHILLS RD 

250 SILK HILL CT 

500 SUTTER ST STE 430 

PO BOX 1206 

2626 UNION ST APT 3 

578 FAIR AVE 

22263 BAHL ST 

60 ROBAK DR 

19499 FRANQUELIN PL 

550 27TH STREET, APT#201 

2658 BRIDGEWAY SUITE 100 

1302 E TREASURE COVE DR 

144 GRISWOLD AVE 

136 ALVARADO RD 

5151 COLLINS AVE APT 1721 

CITY, ST ZIP 

TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

SAN ANSELMO CA 

94960 

SAN FRANCISCO CA 

94112 

MIAMI FL 33143 

OAKLAND CA 94618-

1118 

LOS ALTOS CA 94024 

GREENWOOD VILLAGE 

co 80155-3089 

SANTA CRUZ CA 

95060 

SAN RAFAEL CA 94901 

SAN FRANCISCO CA 

94109 

MARTINEZ CA 94553 

GRASS VALLEY CA 

95949 

FORT LAUDERDALE FL 

33305 

SAN RAFAEL CA 94901 

ALPINE MEADOWS CA 

96146 

OAKLAND CA 94610 

SAN RAMON CA 

94582 

SAN FRANCISCO CA 

94102-1120 

ROSS CA 94957 

SAN FRANCISCO CA 

94123 

PETALUMA CA 94952 

CUPERTINO CA 95014 

WATSONVILLE CA 

95076 

SONOMA CA 95476 

SAN FRANCISCO CA 

94131 

SAUSALITO CA 94965 

GILBERT AZ 85234 

KENWOOD CA 95452 

BERKELEY CA 94705 

MIAMI BEACH FL 

33140 

123



LODGING BUSINESS NAME 

NOBLE, WILLIAM E NOBLE, ALAYNE L 

OLCOTT, BRAD 

OSTROW KENNETH P 

PAPP ER, MICHAEL J 

PASCAL, JEAN CLAUDE & ANNE 

PASCAL, NOELLE PASCAL, HELENE 

PAVEL, MICHEL E 

PERKINS JOHN S JR & PERKINS LYNN TR 

PETRAVIC, ROBIN 

POOLE ASSOCIATES 

POULSEN, RUSSELL THOMAS 

PULLEN RENTAL GROUP KROHN, TRACY W 

PULLEN RENTAL GROUP ROESLER, PAULJ & 

MELISSA P 

PURDIE FORTE LLC FORTE,MICHELLE 

PUSCASIU, CHRISTIAN & VALERIE 

RADKE, BARBARA R 

RAMBO, KAREN 

RAMBO, KAREN CHADOR,LILY 

RED DOG VENTURES LLC 

RENTLEVER INC ASSAD!, POUYAN 

RENTLEVER INC CHRISTMAN, TODD 

RENTLEVER INC DEAN & SANDRA HALL B TR 

RENTLEVER INC DEVEAU, TERRY 

RENTLEVER INC GREENHALGH, TODD 

RENTLEVER INC HEBERT,-JOHN 

RENTLEVER INC KEELAN, ANN 

RENTLEVER INC KIM, GRACE 

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

MAILING ADDRESS 

3421 HACKAMORE DR 

3537 21ST ST 

75-512 CAMINO DE PLATA N

882 YORK ST 

PO BOX 2608 

1039 GOETTINGEN ST 

PO BOX 2506 

2295 WASHINGTON 

9 MARIE ST 

PO BOX 3768 

PO BOX 2458 

10270 DONNER PASS RD 

10270 DONNER PASS RD 

2937 SACRAMENTO ST 

8 GLEN ALPINE RD 

PO BOX 2393 

16 SANDPIPER CT 

16 SANDPIPER CT 

2451 RIDGEWOOD WAY 

832 SANSOME ST 

832 SANSOME ST 

832 SANSOME ST 

832 SANSOME ST 

832 SANSOME ST 

832 SANSOME ST 

832 SANSOME ST 

832 SANSOME ST 

CITY, ST ZIP 

HAYWARD CA 94541 

SAN FRANCISCO CA 

94114 

INDIAN WELLS CA 

92210-8519 

SAN FRANCISCO CA 

94110 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

SAN FRANCISCO CA 

94134 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

SAN FRANCISCO CA 

94115 

SAUSALITO CA 94965 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

TRUCKEE CA 96161 

TRUCKEE CA 96161 

SAN FRANCISCO CA 

94115 

PIEDMONT CA 94611 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

SAN RAFAEL CA 94903 

SAN RAFAEL CA 94903 

ALAMO CA 94507 

SAN FRANCISCO CA 

94111 

SAN FRANCISCO CA 

94111 

SAN FRANCISCO CA 

94111 

SAN FRANCISCO CA 

94111 

SAN FRANCISCO CA 

94111 

SAN FRANCISCO CA 

94111 

SAN FRANCISCO CA 

94111 

SAN FRANCISCO CA 

94111 

124



LODGING BUSINESS NAME 

RENTLEVER INC KIRKER, JUDY 

RENTLEVER INC KNIGHT, JASON 

RENTLEVER INC SCARDIGLI, RICH 

RENTLEVER INC SH RAGER, DOROTHY 

·RENTLEVER INC STEUBE, CORNELIA

RENTLEVER INC TOM ARTHUR M Ill & TOM 

MICHELL 

RENTLEVER INC VAUGHAN, BRANNAN 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK ABATO, CHRISTINE 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK ALEXANDER, DOUG & 

CYNTHIA 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK ALTHAUSEN, PETER L ET 

AL 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK ANDERL, GEORGE 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK ARCENEAUX, JOSEPH 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK AVID, MODJTABAI 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK BAILEY, KEVIN 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK BAILLOT, FLO RENT 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK BAKHTIARI, KARL 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK BANCZAK, JOHN 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK BARBER, BRYAN & 

CAROLINE 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK BARRY, RICK 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK BASILE, CHRISTINA 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK BAVARIAN LION 

VINEYARD 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK BAZELYANSKY, ELEANOR 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK BEAMES, RICHARD & 

MELISSA 

SVJAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

MAILING ADDRESS 

832 SANSOME ST 

832 SANSOME ST 

832 SANSOME ST 

832 SANSOME ST 

832 SANSOME ST 

832 SANSOME ST 

832 SANSOME ST 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

CITY, ST ZIP 

SAN FRANCISCO CA 

94111 

SAN FRANCISCO CA 

94111 

SAN FRANCISCO CA 

94111 

SAN FRANCISCO CA 

94111 

SAN FRANCISCO CA 

94111 

SAN FRANCISCO CA 

94111 

SAN FRANCISCO CA 

94111 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 
96146 

125



LODGING BUSINESS NAME 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK BEECROFT, STEPHEN J 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK BELZA MARK & 

FITZSIMONS JOSIE 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK BERLINER, JILL TTEE 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK BERNIER, GREGG & 

DEBBIE 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK BEWSHER, DOUG 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK BEWSHER, DOUGLAS 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK BEZENEK, RYAN 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK Bl RN BACH MICHAEL/ 

BAGDON PATR 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK BORTEAU, MATTHIEU & 

TARYN 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK BOSS, DON & 

MARIANNE 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK BOVET RESIDENCE 

FAMILY TRUST 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK BRADBURY, MICHAEL 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK BRUCE DAVID I ET AL 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK BUCKLEY, ROBERT J & 

AMY E TR 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK BUHLER, DENNIS & 

LAURIE 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK BURKE, BRIAN F 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK C & H CHEN C FAMILY 

LIMITED PA 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK CAMERON, BRIAN 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK CAPEK, LINDA 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK CARMAZZI, GIOVANNI 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK CARRASCO, MARC 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK CARROLL, DAVID & LORI 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK CARVER, ROBERT 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK CECH ETTI NI, RALPH 

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

MAILING ADDRESS CITY, ST ZIP 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

126



LODGING BUSINESS NAME 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK CHAU, LEE 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK CHAVARRIA, GREG & 

SHANNA 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK CHEN, NELSON 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK CLEMENS, CHARLES & 

LORINDA 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK CLIFFORD, SCOTT & 

ALEXANDRIA 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK CRIN ELLA, RAMONA 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK CUSHING, NANCY 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK DAI, GEORGE & LUNA 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK DETOC, SONG 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK DEVCON 

CONSTRUCTION INC 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK DIECKERT, PAUL 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK DIETERICH, WILLIAM & 

CATHERINE 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK DUNSTAN, JEFF 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK ELLIOTT, HARRY 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK EPPS, DOUGLAS 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK EQUITY LINK LLC 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK ESKENAZI, JULIA & AMIR 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK EWELL, JOHN & SHARON 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK FERRARI, ROY 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK FLEMING, BRIAN & 

SARAH 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK FONAROW, BRUCE 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK FORTUNATO, GINO & 

LAURA MEYER 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK FRANKLIN, BARRET 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK FREEDLAND, LYDIA 

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

MAILING ADDRESS 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

CITY, ST ZIP 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

127



LODGING BUSINESS NAME 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK FREEMAN FAMILY LP 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK FRIEDMAN, MARK 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK GAMCI, LAURA 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK GASPARI NI, LOUIS & 

LISA 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK GENNINGER, DOUG 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK GILL KANWALJIT ET AL 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK GILMARTIN, BENJAMIN 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK GLENWINKEL, DAVID 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK GOLDMAN RICHARD E 

TR 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK GOLDSTEIN, MARK 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK GORALKA, JOHN 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK GRANTHAM, WILLIAM 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK GREINKE, FRANK 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK HANSEN, CHARLES 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK HANSEN, CHARLES A & 

DEBORAH C 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK HANSEN, DAVID W & 

PATRICIA 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK HAO, KENNETH 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK HAO, KENNETH Y TTEE 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK HARMATZ, JOSHUA & 

LESLIE 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK HARRIS, CAROLAN 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK HEKEMIAN, JEFFREY & 

RACHEL 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK HELLMUT, CYNTHIA 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK HELM, JOHN 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK HERD, DENISE & 

STOVALL TYLER 

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

MAILING ADDRESS CITY, ST ZIP 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

128



LODGING BUSINESS NAME 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK HOAGLAND, KARL 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK HOBLER, PETER & JEAN 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK HOLLEY, CAROLE 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK HU, JEANNIE & OSKAMP 

MARY 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK ISACONITZ, DAVID & 

SHARI 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK IVERSON PROPERTY 

MANAGEMENT LL 

RESORT ATSQUAW CREEKJACOBELLI, KATHY 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK JAIN, RINU 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK JAIN, SHALASH & 

YUKARI 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK JOHNSON, MARK & 

ANDREA 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK JOVKAR, NAZANIN 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK JT REAL ESTATE LTP 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK KAHN, SHELDON 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK KALSCHED, PHILLLIP & 

MADELEINE 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK KARDOS, LESLIE 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK KHOR, CHIN & JULEEI 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK KIGGINS, BRAD & 

CHRISTY WYATT 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK KLC REALTY LLC 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK KLEFFMAN, TIMOTHY & 

DEBBIE 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK KLEIN, ROB & SLOAN 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK KLEINE, MONTE 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK KONG, WESLEY 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK KRING, ED 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK KROHN, TRACY 

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

MAILING ADDRESS 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

PO BOX 3333 

CITY, ST ZIP 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

129



LODGING BUSINESS NAME 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK KRUGER ERIK A TR ET AL 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK KUDELICA, DAVE & 

CHERYL 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK KVINGEDAL, DON & 

CAROL 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK LAPIC, ROBERT & AIMEE 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK LAPIC-RANDOLPH LLC 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK LAWRENCE, ROLAND 

CLARK 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK LECKIE, ROBERT & 

ALESANDRA 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK LEE, EDWARD & TSENG 

WENDY 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK LEGG, ROBERT 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK LEONG, GARY 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK LEVIN, JEFFREY & DEBRA 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK LIM PARIS, WILLIAM 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK LINDHOLN, JOE & KERRY 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK LINDORFER, KURT 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK LINEHAN, JOHN 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK LIOTTA, VINCE 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK LITINESKY, YAKOV & 

MARIA 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK LOMBARDI, POMPEO 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK LOMBARDI, POMPEO & 

FORSYTHEJ 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK LUCIEN, KENT 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK LYNCH, THOMAS & 

DEBBIE 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK MACAULEY, IAN & 

DODIE 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK MAXIM, JILL 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK MCKNEW, THOMAS & 

LISA TR 

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

MAILING ADDRESS CITY, ST ZIP 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

130



LODGING BUSINESS NAME 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK MCMILLAN, PATRICK 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK MELAHN, JAMES 
RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK MIDNITOL FAMILY 
LIMITIED PARTN 
RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK MILLER, EDWARD & 
DENISE 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK MILLER, MARK C & 
LAURIE BEJA 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK MISFELDT, DAYTON 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK MIYAWAKI, LLOYD 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK MSM PROPERTIES LLC 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK MURRAY, DAVID K 
RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK NAHMIAS, STEVEN & 
VIVIAN 
RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK NASH, RUSSELL P & 
KIMBERLY B 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK NATESAN, GAPPS 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK NAVAREZ, MARCO 
RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK NEIL, MARYANN & 
CHRISTOPHER 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK NEPLOKH, ERIC A 
RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK NICOLAOU COSMOS & 
EVELYNE TRUS 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK ODDO, JOE 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK OKAMOTO, RON 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK OKI INVESTORS 
RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK OLITSKY, DAVID & 
HEATHER 
RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK OW RANDALL & HO 
JACQUELINE 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK PATEL, ANKIT & RAJU LA 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK PENG ROBERT & CHEN 
LILLY 
RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK PESOTCHINSKY LEON & 
SPHIA & VE 

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

MAILING ADDRESS CITY, ST ZIP 
OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 
PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 
PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 
PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 
PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 
PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 
PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 
PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 
PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 
PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 
PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 
PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 
PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 
PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 
PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 
PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 
PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 
PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 
PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 
PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 
PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 
PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 
PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 
PO BOX 3333 96146 

131



LODGING BUSINESS NAME 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK PETRIN, BILL AND 

KATHERINE 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK POLLASTRO PROPERTIES 

I LLC 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK POST, KENT & PETRA 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK PRAINITO, WILLIAM 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK QUIVER VENTURES LLC 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK RAYZBERG, IRINA 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK RICHARDS, FRANK D ET 

AL 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK RICKS, JEREMY 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK RIGGINS, BRAD & 

CHRISTY WYATT 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK RITTER PROPERTIES LLC 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK ROBBINS, MATT & 

HEATHER 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK ROBINO, CHRIS 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK ROMERO, JOHN 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK ROWLAND, DENNIS 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK RSCCA 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK RUHLAND, JAMES & 

LESLIE 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK RYLANDER, MICHAEL 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK SACA, JOHN 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK SALUMAA, GUNNAR & 

CHRISTINA 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK SAMOWITS, HARRY 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK SANCHEZ, FELISA D 

TRUST 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK SAVIOTTI, PIETRO 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK SAWYER, KENNETH 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK SELIX, RUSTY 

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

MAILING ADDRESS CITY, ST ZIP 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

132



LODGING BUSINESS NAME 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK SEMENTILLI, RICHARD 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK SFAKIANGS, MONICA & 

PETER 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK SHERWOOD JAY M & 

DEVON TRUSTEE 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK SHI OTTA, JANINE 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK SINAROSE HOLDINGS 

LLC 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK SMALL, WILLIAM 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK SMITH COGGINS, 

REBECCA 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK SMITH, ANDREW 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK SMITH, CHARLES Ill 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK SOMMER, STEVE 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK SQUAW CREEK 

ASSOCIATES LLC 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK STONESFAIR FINANCIAL 

CORP 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK STRACK, DENISE 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK STRACK, SIGURD & 

DENISE 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK STRONG RONALD A & 

RUTH A M  

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK SULLIVAN, GODFREY & 

SUZANNE 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK SU RATH DON & 

SANCHEZ SUSANA 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK SWAIN, ANDREW 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK SWAIN, MARJORIE & 

ANDREW 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK TAGGART, JEFFREY & 

LEILANI 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK TAI, WILLIAM & 

MICHELLE 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK TARASENKO, VALERY & 

MILA 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK TEND ERO CLARISSA & 

SERDUTH CHR 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK TENNEY PATRICK M & 

MARNEYTTEE 

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

MAILING ADDRESS CITY, ST ZIP 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

133



LODGING BUSINESS NAME 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK TING VOON CHEUNG 

ROGER & BERNI 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK TING, IVAN 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK TL INVESTMENTS LP 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK TOMLINSON, GUY & 

SUSAN 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK TRACY, STEPHEN & 

RACHEL 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK TSE ELAINE & TUNG 

JAMES 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK TURTURICI, JAMIE 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK URBANEK LIDA 

REVOCABLE TRUST 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK VETTETH, YOHAN 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK VICTORINO, GREG & 

NICOLE 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK VIG NOS, MARJORIE 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK WADA TOMOKO & LAW 

NATHANIEL 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK WARSHAWSKY, PETER & 

AUDREY 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK WATSON GREG ET AL 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK WATSON, GEOFF & 

SECIL 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK WEAVER, GRAHM & 

CINDY 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK WILLETTE, MICHAEL & 

JACKI 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK WIRTH MAN, DALE & 

SARAH 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK WONG, WILLIAM 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK YONASH, RICHARD 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK YU-YANG, PAUL & 

CYNTHIA 

RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK ZIRBEL, DENNIS & KATY 

RESORT PROPERTY MARKETING BREW, DAVID & 

SALLY 

RESORT PROPERTY MARKETING CAPON,MARIO 

SVjAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

MAILING ADDRESS CITY, ST ZIP 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3333 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3501 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3501 96146 

134



LODGING BUSINESS NAME 

RESORT PROPERTY MARKETING KNOTEK,ROBERT 

RESORT PROPERTY MARKETING 

MCKINNEY,TAMARA 

RESORT RENTAL, LLC SQUAW VALLEY LODGE 

RESORT RENTAL, LLC VILLAGE INN OWNERS 

ASSOCIATION 

RIES, JUSTIN & AMY 

RIVER ROAD MANAGEMENT FLEMING, JIM 

ROCCHIO, JOLENE 

SAGE SV FOURTEEN LLC 

SAGER, KRISTEN NYBERG, MIKAEL OISTEIN 

SCHAADT, RUSSELL NEIL & MARY 

SCHAEFFER, JONN & DIANA 

SCHENONE, CHRISTINE GOLOUBOW, RONALD 

SCHOLL DAMON P & SCHOLL ASHLEY 

SCOGLIO, RONALD 

SHARER MATTHEW & KIMBERLY 

SHAY, CHARLES JR. 

SHEFFIELD, SUSAN K 

SHORT STEVEN B & MAURA TRUSTEES 

SIMPSON,MARK H & BETTY C TRST 

SINGER JACQUELINE-TISCHNER T * 

SINGING WOOD LLC 

SMITH, THERESA 

SQUAW TAHOE RESORT TIO ASSOC. 

SQUAW VALLEY DEVELOPMENT CO 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY 302 VAS WEST LTD 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY AFROOZ, NADAR 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY Al EVERETT & 

KATHRYN ANN TRUST 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY ANDERSON, JAMES M 

&TAYNA M 

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

MAIL.ING ADDRESS 

PO BOX 3501 

PO BOX 3501 

9998 N MICHIGAN RD 

9998 N MICHIGAN RD 

21 MANTON RD 

PO BOX 3093 

1316 LEAVENWORTH ST 

65 ANNIE ST 

138 RIVOLI ST 

775 CASCADE DR 

4 DEER CREEK CT 

2363 43RD AVE 

403 CLAREMONT WAY 

1330 PINE TRAIL 

2503 CORONET BLVD 

878 MATADERA CIR 

PO BOX 2597 

119 EMERALD BAY 

20 SHARON AVE 

19272 KENLEIGH DR 

107 BALTIMORE AVE 

PO BOX 6522 

5900 PASTEUR CT STE 200 

PO BOX 2007 

PO BOX 2138 

PO BOX 2138 

PO BOX 2138 

PO BOX 2138 

CITY, ST ZIP 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

CARMEL IN 46032 

CARMEL IN 46032 

SWAMPSCOTT MA 

01907 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

SAN FRANCISCO CA 

94109 

SAN FRANCISCO CA 

94105 

SAN FRANCISCO CA 

94117 

SUNNYVALE CA 94087 

FAIRFAX CA 94930 

SAN FRANCISCO CA 

94116 

MENLO PARK CA 

94025 

ALPINE MEADOWS CA 

96146 

BELMONT CA 94002 

DANVILLE CA 94526 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

LAGUNA BEACH CA 

92651-1208 

PIEDMONT CA 94611 

SONOMA CA 95476 

LARKSPUR CA 94939 

TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

CARLSBAD CA 92008 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

135



LODGING BUSINESS NAME 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY ANDERSON, MELISSA 

& MIKE 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY ANDERSON, TERRY 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY ANTLE, DARCIE 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY AQUILINO TERRY A & 

GLORIA L TR 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY AUJLA, KARANPREET 

& SANDHU, GA 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY AVIDAN, JACOB & IRIS 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY BAKHTIARI, KARL 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY BAMFORD CHARLES 

STANLEY & MARY 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY BARON FAIRFIELD 

PARTNERSHIP 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY BARON, DAVID S 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY BATAVIA, WAYNE 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY BAYSHIRE GROUP INC 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY BEBARTA, PRAKHYAT 

S & LU RITA C 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY BERG, CURT 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY BOBLICK SHELBY S & 

WILLIAM E J 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY BURGMANN ROLAND 

TTEE ET AL 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY C & H CHEN D FAMILY 

LIMITED PA 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY CARTER, BOBBIE 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY CECIL, LUDVIK F & 

EVA 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY CHANG, YEAN & 

NICOLE 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY CHAO QUAN AND 

CHANGCHUN SHI 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY CHIANG, ARTHUR 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY CHIN TED & CHIN 

JACQUELINE 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY CHRISTENSEN, GAVIN 

HERMAN 

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

MAILING ADDRESS CITY, ST ZIP 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

136



LODGING BUSINESS NAME 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY CHRISTENSEN, JAMES 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY CHRISTENSEN, JAMES 

&AMY 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY CHU, WILLIAM 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY CLADIANOS, PETE 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY CLARK, DENNIS E & 

CHRISTINA B 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY CLARK, NANCY B & 

CHARLES R 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY CLAURE, CHRISTINA & 

ANDRES 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY CONNOLLY, MARY 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY CONTI, RICHARD T 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY CURTOLA, TREY 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY CYPRESS APARTMENT 

FUND LTD 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY DANIEL LEETZ AND 

JANETT LEETZ 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY DEFARGES, ETIENNE 

H ET AL 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY DULEY THOMAS E ET 

AL 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY DUNLAP, JOHN D Ill & 

JANE M 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY DURHAM, ROBERT 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY EBMEYER, KEVIN 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY EDMISTON, CAROL 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY ELLERS, ANTHONY 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY ENDO KAZUO & 

IIZAKA HITOMI 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY ENES, MARK 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY ERLEND, BO 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY ESTEVE, TAMMY 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY FAT KENNETH F & 

LINA Y TRUSTEE 

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

MAILING ADDRESS CITY, ST ZIP 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

137



LODGING BUSINESS NAME 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY FINOT, MARC & 

AUDREY 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY FLYNN, BARRY R & 

SALLY M 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY FUENTES, ARMANDO 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY GALLIVAN, THOMAS S 

& DONNA H 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY GARCIA MARCO A & 

CHANTAL A TR 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY GARICA, CHANTAL 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY GASPAR STEPHANIA S 

& MOHME PAU 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY GILFRY, DAN & 

WARFIELD, WENDY 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY GILL LUKHBIR S & 

CHRISTINA TTE 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY GLANN, CAROL E 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY GOLDIN THEODORE & 

KARA TTEE 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY GONZALEZ, 

HERIBERTO E 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY GOODYEAR GAYLE M 

TTEE 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY GOTTLIEB, ALAN 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY GREEN LAKES 

HOLDINGS 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY HAEBERLI MARTIN ET 

AL 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY HANLEY JOHN P & 

LAURA S TRUST 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY HANLEY, RICHARD & 

ANJALI 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY HARDING, CRAIG W 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY HAYNOR CHARLES M 

& TRACY M TTE 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY HECHT JANET A TR 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY HENG, MARC 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY HEREDIA, EMILIO 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY HIGGINS, WILLIAM W 

JR 

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

MAILING ADDRESS CITY, ST ZIP 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

138



LODGING BUSINESS NAME 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY HIRAOKA, TAKESHI & 

STACEY 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY HO ROSANNA H 

TRUSTEE 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY HOCKER R G JR & R L 

TRUSTEES 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY HOFFMAN STEVEN T 

& JILL JAMES 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY HOLLENBAUGH 

MICHAEL ET AL 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY ILFELD, BENJAMIN 

LUDWIG 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY JOHNSTON, SCOTT & 

KANG, SEYONN 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY JORDAN WAYNE D 

TRUSTEE ET AL 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY KARR, PAUL G & 

CAMERON M 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY KERSHAW WILLIAM A 

& JANET F TR 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY KING, JAMES 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY KOUNALAKIS 

MARKOS & TSAKOPOULO 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY KRAG JEFFREY & 

BARBARA TRU 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY KUO KAI HUNG JASON 

& WANSHU SUE 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY LA RUE BRAD & 

MARJAN ET AL 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY LANDEN EHUD & 

TZIPORA TR 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY LAWRENCE ROLAND 

CLARKE & VICTO 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY LAY, JOHN MARCUS & 

KATHALEEN D 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY LEE, YASAMAN 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY LEFANOWICZ MARK 

& KATHERINE TT 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY LENZ HOWARD 

THOMPSON & CAROLYN 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY LEVI MICHAEL E ET AL 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY LEVINE LAWRENCE M 

TTEE 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY LOUGHRAN 

FIONNUALA & IAN 

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

MAILING ADDRESS CITY, ST ZIP 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

139



LODGING BUSINESS NAME 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY LUHE KATHRYN TR 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY LUND JOHN R 

TRUSTEE 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY MACAULEY, DODIE 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY MACKENZIE ROBERT J 

ET AL 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY MAH MOU DI, ALI 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY MALACCORTO 

MICHAEL ALEXANDER T 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY MARKUS, DENNIS & 

DEBOW, HOWARD 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY MATARESE, NANCY 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY MEYER, ALEX 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY MINAGAWA, ALYSON 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY MONARCH SQUAW 

INVESTMENTS LLC 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY MORRIS, DON M & 

SHERRIAN 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY MORTIMER, MARK E 

& DANA L 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY NASH STEVEN G ET AL 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY NEEB PATRICK & 

STEFFAN EE TRUST 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY NELSON HAROLD H 

TRUSTEE 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY NELSON, MARIANNE 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY NICHOLS VICTOR K & 

SONIA MALPA 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY NOBREGA JOEL B 

TRUSTEE ET AL 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY OMSKI ROBERT & 

JOLANTA E TRUST 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY OSBORNE, REKA 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY OSHEA Kl ERON ET AL 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY PAIGE KENNETH J & 

DOROTHY E TR 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY PALMER, MICHAEL & 

JESSICA 

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

MAILING ADDRESS CITY, ST ZIP 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

140



LODGING BUSINESS NAME 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY PANCHA, GIRISHA 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY PARKER ROBERT & 

JEAN TRUSTEES 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY PATRICK, SCOTT & 

DEANNA 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY POPLI, SANJAY 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY PRIM, WAYNE JR 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY PURITZ LAWRENCE A 

&JANICE CA 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY PURNELL MICHAEL B 

& MICHAELA M 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY QUAKE, STEPHEN 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY RALSTON, GEOFFREY 

D &ANDREA G 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY RASHID, PAMELA 

GOULD 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY REKIETA, PAUL A & 

RHONDA F 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY RICHERT PETER O & 

SANDRA L TTE 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY ROCKHOPPER LAND 

LLC 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY RUESCHER HANNES 

TRUSTEE 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY RUSSO, PAUL M & 

SALLY J 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY RYU, STEPHEN 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY SAAL, BRUCE M 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY SAITO, CHRIS 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY SALAS, CARL & 

MARIANNE 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY SCRANTON 

CHRISTIAN RYAN 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY SECREST, ZACH 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY SEREBRAKIAN, 

ARMEN & ANITA 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY SEU, PHILIP 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY SHAW, EDWARD 

SV!AM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

MAILING ADDRESS CITY, ST ZIP 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

141



LODGING BUSINESS NAME 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY SHAW, EDWARD L & 

NORA T 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY SHEN, PAUL 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY SHIN, STEVEN I & 

ASAKO Y 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY SIEGEL, ZACHARY 

OWEN 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY SIERRA PACIFIC 

SACRAMENTO LLC 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY SILVA, LAWRENCE 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY STEELE, DENIS F 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY STONEMAN, 

HEATHER 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY STUTZ, GARY D 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY SUGRUE, BRENDAN 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY TACY THE FAMILY LLC 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY TAFT LISA & ALEX TR 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY TALEBI, AMIR 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY TEDDY, JAMES S 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY THAU RE, THIERRY & 

LINDA S 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY THRELKELD, TIMOTHY 

&SAMANTHA 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY THURSTON, CHARLES 

w 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY TOKAR, ALEXANDER 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY TUCKER JAMES B & 

LORI L TRUSTE 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY VANALST, ROGER 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY VANSTEYN, GERARD 

& KATHRYN 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY VERTONGEN, TONY P 

& CAROLINE I 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY WALTER, MALCOLM 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY WEST ELAINE C 

TRUSTEE ET AL 

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

MAILING ADDRESS CITY, ST ZIP 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

142



LODGING BUSINESS NAME 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY WHANG, WILLIAM 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY WILSON A ADAM TR 

ET AL 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY WISNIEWSKI, PETER 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY WONG, RICHARD 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY WRIGHT LIVING 

TRUST, PAMELA 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY YAMAMOTO 

KENNETH S & ARLYNE T 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY YANOVSKY BORIS & 

MARIANNA TR 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY ZOHOURY, MARK 

SQUAW VALLEY HOSPITALITY ZUCKERMAN STEVEN 

A TRUSTEE ET 

SQUAW VALLEY INN PLUMP JACK 

SQUAW VALLEY LODGE GRANITE PEAK 

SQUAW VALLEY REAL TY CORP BRADFORD, DAVID & 

DIANE 

SQUAW VALLEY REALTY CORP BREW, DAVID 

SQUAW VALLEY REALTY CORP CHINN, CRAIG 

SQUAW VALLEY REALTY CORP DHILLION, KALWANT 

&JAGDISH 

SQUAW VALLEY REALTY CORP GOLDFIELD, RONNIE 

SQUAW VALLEY REALTY CORP GUZMAN, DAVID 

SQUAW VALLEY REALTY CORP HILLSTROM, GAIL 

SQUAW VALLEY REALTY CORP HUTCHINSON, JOHN 

& BEVERLY 

SQUAW VALLEY REALTY CORP KIELY 1990 

GRANDCHILDREN TRST 

SQUAW VALLEY REALTY CORP KNIGHTSBRIDGE 

PROPERTY GROUP 

SQUAW VALLEY REALTY CORP LEE, DENNIS 

SQUAW VALLEY REALTY CORP MCKELLAR, DON 

SQUAW VALLEY REALTY CORP MURPHY, PAUL 

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

MAILING ADDRESS CITY, ST ZIP 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2138 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2407 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2364 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2008 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2008 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2008 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2008 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2008 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2008 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2008 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2008 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2008 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2008 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2008 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2008 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2008 96146 

143



LODGING BUSINESS NAME 

SQUAW VALLEY REALTY CORP PERKINS, STEPHEN 

SQUAW VALLEY REALTY CORP POULSEN 

ADMINISTRATIVE TRUST 

SQUAW VALLEY REALTY CORP POULSEN, ERIC 

SQUAW VALLEY REALTY CORP POULSEN, RUSSELL 

SQUAW VALLEY REALTY CORP PRIOLEAU, DIANE 

SQUAW VALLEY REALTY CORP REDMOND, JACKIE 

SQUAW VALLEY REALTY CORP SANGUINETTI, JOHN 

SQUAW VALLEY REALTY CORP SEDIN, JAMES 

SQUAW VALLEY REALTY CORP VELLA, LOUIS 

SQUAW VALLEY VACATION PROP DELAURENTIS, 

ROBERT 

SQUAW VALLEY VACATION PROP JACOBS, MARK 

SQUAW VALLEY VACATION PROP PROUTY, JEANNE 

SQUAW VALLEY VACATION PROP TAHOE TAHOMA 

CABINS 

SQUAW VALLEY VACATION PROP WERNER, ROSS 

SRQ WESTERN PROPERTIES LLC KRAMER RICHARD 

& DEBORAH L ET 

STRONG RONALD A & RUTH A M 

SYLVESTER, SUZANN 

TAHOE LOVE RENTALS CIESINSKI FAMILY TRUST 

TAHOE LUXURY PROPERTIES BASILE, LOUIS 

TAHOE LUXURY PROPERTIES CAMPBELL, DAVID 

TAHOE LUXURY PROPERTIES EVO REAL ESTATE 

OPPORTUNITIES 

TAHOE LUXURY PROPERTIES HESS,PETE 

TAHOE LUXURY PROPERTIES KEATING, JOHN 

PATRICK & LESLIE 

TAHOE LUXURY PROPERTIES MANCUSO CIRO W 

TRUSTEE 

TAHOE LUXURY PROPERTIES MCDONALD, KEVIN 

TAHOE LUXURY PROPERTIES MON DAVI, JANICE 

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

MAILING ADDRESS CITY, ST ZIP 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2008 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2008 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2008 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2008 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2008 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2008 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2008 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2008 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2008 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2744 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2744 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2744 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2744 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2744 96146 

8855 WILD DUNES DR SARASOTA FL 34241 

HALF MOON BAY CA 

345 CORONADO AVE 94019 

PLEASANTON CA 

4525 MIRADOR DR 94566 

11448 DEERFIELD DR #222 TRUCKEE CA 96161 

PO BOX 1904 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 1904 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 1904 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 1904 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 1904 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 1904 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 1904 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 1904 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

144



LODGING BUSINESS NAME 

TAHOE LUXURY PROPERTIES OLSON, BRUCE ALPINE 

BEAR CREEK 

TAHOE LUXURY PROPERTIES OLSON, ROBERT 

TAHOE LUXURY PROPERTIES TAMER, ROULA 

TAHOE LUXURY PROPERTIES UNIVERSAL, KAREN 

TAHOE LUXURY PROPERTIES WULFSBERG H JAMES 

&JANET K TR 

TAHOE MOON PROPERTIES BARNETT MARLEEN B 

TRUSTEE 

TAHOE MOON PROPERTIES FOOTE, JANEEN 

TAHOE MOON PROPERTIES GLICKMAN NORMAN C 

& MIRIAM TRU 

TAHOE MOON PROPERTIES GORDON, STEPHANIE 

TAHOE MOON PROPERTIES HAMER, MAUREEN 

TAHOE MOON PROPERTIES HOPPER, DAN 

TAHOE MOON PROPERTIES JASON MANOR 

PROPERTIES COMPANY 

TAHOE MOON PROPERTIES MALLON, MARGARET 

TAHOE MOON PROPERTIES McDONALD, PAUL 

TAHOE MOON PROPERTIES MOORE, GREG 

TAHOE MOON PROPERTIES PATSEY, DICK 

TAHOE MOON PROPERTIES ROBERT, CLARK 

TAHOE MOON PROPERTIES SALKE, EVAN 

TAHOE MOON PROPERTIES SPROEHNLE JOHN A & 

JEAN N TRUS 

TAHOE MOON PROPERTIES ST GEORGE DONOVAN, 

ELIZABETH 

TAHOE MOON PROPERTIES VALENTINE, 

MADELEINE 

TAHOE MOON PROPERTIES WILD, CARL/FLORENCE 

TAHOE MOUNTAIN PROPERTIES LINSSEN, CRAIG 

TAHOE RENTAL COMPANY KANTHADDAI, SUN DAR 

TAHOE RENTAL COMPANY SHERMAN, JOSEPH 

TAHOE RESORT PROP MGMT AARSHEIM, NADINE 

TAHOE RESORT PROP MGMT ALLEN BERG, JOHN 

TAHOE RESORT PROP MGMT BASILE, LOUIS 

TAHOE RESORT PROP MGMT BERNSTEIN, MICHAEL 

TAHOE RESORT PROP MGMT CALLAHAN, PETER 

TAHOE RESORT PROP MGMT EATON, THERESA 

TAHOE RESORT PROP MGMT GOLDEN, DALE 

TAHOE RESORT PROP MGMT HESS, PETER 

TAHOE RESORT PROP MGMT HOLMES, DAVID 

TAHOE RESORT PROP MGMT HOTTEN GI NORE, LIZE 

MARIE 

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

MAILING ADDRESS CITY, ST ZIP 

PO BOX 1904 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 1904 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 1904 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 1904 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 1904 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 7521 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 7521 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 7521 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 7521 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 7521 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 7521 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 7521 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 7521 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 7521 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 7521 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 7521 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 7521 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 7521 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 7521 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 7521 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 7521 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 7521 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 3318 TRUCKEE CA 96160 

PO BOX 7439 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 7439 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

TRU.CKEE CA 96161-

10010 CHURCH ST 0217 

10010 CHURCH ST TRUCKEE CA 96161 

10010 CHURCH ST TRUCKEE CA 96161 

10010 CHURCH ST TRUCKEE CA 96161 

10010 CHURCH ST TRUCKEE CA 96161 

10010 CHURCH ST TRUCKEE CA 96161 

10010 CHURCH ST TRUCKEE CA 96161 

10010 CHURCH ST TRUCKEE CA 96161 

10010 CHURCH ST TRUCKEE CA 96161 

10010 CHURCH ST TRUCKEE CA 96161 

145



LODGING BUSINESS NAME 

TAHOE RESORT PROP MGMT HUTCHESON, 

WILLIAM E 

TAHOE RESORT PROP MGMT JGKC LLC RAAHAGUE 

TAHOE RESORT PROP MGMT JONES, STEVEN 

TAHOE RESORT PROP MGMT KLINGER, PAM & 

FRANK 

TAHOE RESORT PROP MGMT KOVAS FAMILY 

PARTNERSHIP 

TAHOE RESORT PROP MGMT LAWRENCE, TED 

TAHOE RESORT PROP MGMT LINGENFELTER, CRAIG 

TAHOE RESORT PROP MGMT MONTES-URESTI, 

BONNIE 

TAHOE RESORT PROP MGMT NEXGEN SL LLC 

TAHOE RESORT PROP MGMT ORLY, ELVIRA 

TAHOE RESORT PROP MGMT PEREZ, ROBERT G 

TAHOE RESORT PROP MGMT PJJL ALPINE 

ADVENTURES LLC 

TAHOE RESORT PROP MGMT TRUESDALE, KENNETH 

R & KRISTEN 

TAHOE RESORT PROP MGMT TUFT, SCOTT 

TAHOE RESORT PROP MGMT TUNNEY FAMILY 1996 

TRUST 

TAHOE TIME VACATION RENTALS CEKLEOV, 

MICHAEL & ALICE 

TAHOE TIME VACATION RENTALS SANIE, MICHAEL 

TAHOE TRUCKEE VACATION PROP NOBLE MONICA 

& SOLOSKI CHRISTI 

TAHOE VACATION PROPERTIES AZARCHS, 

ALEXANDER & TATJANA 

TAHOE VACATION PROPERTIES BOCCI RICHARD 

TAHOE VACATION PROPERTIES DE LANCIE 

MARLENE 

TAHOE VACATION PROPERTIES FLYNN WILLIAM 

TAHOE VACATION PROPERTIES REBOL FELICE 

TAHOE VACATION RENTALS INC ANDREWS, LANING 

TAHOE VACATION RENTALS INC AVALANCHE FIELDS 

LLC 

TAHOE VACATION RENTALS INC BARRY CHILDREN$ 

TRUST 

TAHOE VACATION RENTALS INC BLUM, NANCY 

TAHOE VACATION RENTALS INC BRADLEY, 

FREDERICK 

TAHOE VACATION RENTALS INC CAPPELLUTI LISA 

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

MAILING ADDRESS CITY, ST ZIP 

10010 CHURCH ST TRUCKEE CA 96161 

10010 CHURCH ST TRUCKEE CA 96161 

10010 CHURCH ST TRUCKEE CA 96161 

10010 CHURCH ST TRUCKEE CA 96161 

10010 CHURCH ST TRUCKEE CA 96161 

10010 CHURCH ST TRUCKEE CA 96161 

10010 CHURCH ST TRUCKEE CA 96161 

10010 CHURCH ST TRUCKEE CA 96161 

10010 CHURCH ST TRUCKEE CA 96161 

10010 CHURCH ST TRUCKEE CA 96161 

10010 CHURCH ST TRUCKEE CA 96161 

10010 CHURCH ST TRUCKEE CA 96161 

10010 CHURCH ST TRUCKEE CA 96161 

10010 CHURCH ST TRUCKEE CA 96161 

10010 CHURCH ST TRUCKEE CA 96161 

PO BOX 7202 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 7202 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

10059 PALISADES STE1 TRUCKEE CA 96161 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2328 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2328 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2328 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2328 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 2328 96146 

PO BOX 1176 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 1176 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 1176 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 1176 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 1176 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3736 96146 

146



LODGING BUSINESS NAME 

TAHOE VACATION RENTALS INC CORRIGAN, ELSA 

TAHOE VACATION RENTALS INC CROMWELL, 

THOMAS 

TAHOE VACATION RENTALS INC DAVIS LOWELL B & 

DAVIS DONNA P 

TAHOE VACATION RENTALS INC DOBROW, ALFRED 

TAHOE VACATION RENTALS INC GARVENS TAHOE 

IRREVOCABLE TRUS 

TAHOE VACATION RENTALS INCHEARTS CORPS 

TAHOE VACATION RENTALS INC HINSON, JIM 

TAHOE VACATION RENTALS INC HU, TERESA 

TAHOE VACATION RENTALS INC KENNEY, JIM 

TAHOE VACATION RENTALS INC KIELY, PATRICIA 

TAHOE VACATION RENTALS INC MEIER, ELIZABETH 

TAHOE VACATION RENTALS INC PENSCO TRUST, 

co. 

TAHOE VACATION RENTALS INC RUDD, GARY & 

PUTNEY, BLAKE 

TAHOE VACATION RENTALS INC SANGUINETTI, 

NANCY 

TAHOE VACATION RENTALS INC SLADEK, JAMES 

TAHOE VACATION RENTALS INC SMITH, ELIZABETH 

TAHOE VACATION RENTALS INC SO, GARY 

TAHOE VACATION RENTALS INC WAGNER LAND 

COMPANY 

TAHOE VACATION RENTALS INC WOLF, JOSEPH 

TAHOE VACATION RENTALS ORLY, ELVIRA 

TAHOE VACATION RENTALS STEFENSON, JEFF 

TAHOESLOPES LLC JAIN, RINU & RITU ET AL 

THYS, BARRY 

TOMLINSON GUY & SUSAN 

TREMAYNE, BRUCE GREGORY 

TRUCKEE RIVER RANCH INC 

TULL REVOC TRT 5/31/02 

TURNKEY VACATION RENTALS INC CLARK, THOMAS 

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

MAILING ADDRESS CITY, ST ZIP 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3736 96146 

PO BOX 1176 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 1176 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 1176 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 1176 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3736 96146 

PO BOX 1176 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 1176 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 1176 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 1176 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 1176 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 1176 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 1176 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3736 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3736 96146 

PO BOX 1176 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 1176 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 1176 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

PO BOX 1176 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3736 96146 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

PO BOX 3736 96146 

EL DORADO HILLS CA 

51 POWERS DR 95762 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

P O  BOX3616 96146 

748 S. MEADOWS PKWY A-9- RENO, NV 89521 CA 

297 96145 

MILL VALLEY CA 

64 LOVELL AVE 94941-1834 

PO BOX 197 TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

CORTE MADERA CA 

242 BALCUTHA DR 94925 

5508 W HIGHWAY 290 STE 

300 AUSTIN TX 78735 

147



LODGING BUSINESS NAME 

TURNKEY VACATION RENTALS INC JHB SQUAW 

VALLEY PROPERTY LLC 

TURNKEY VACATION RENTALS INC KALKSTEIN, 

JONATHAN 

TURNKEY VACATION RENTALS INC WILSON, LES 

VACASA LLC BLACKMAN, BOB 

VACASA LLC BRADBURY, MICHAEL 

VACASA LLC CREED, RICHARD 

VACASA LLC CRIN ELLA PROPERTIES #345 

VACASA LLC CRIN ELLA PROPERTIES #347 

VACASA LLC ERIC POULSEN TRUST 

VACASA LLC GIGUERE, CHRISTINA 

VACASA LLC GRANTHAM, WILLIAM N

VACASA LLC HAMILTON, CLAIRE 

VACASA LLC HANYEN, SCOTT 

VACASA LLC HELLER, JEFFREY 

VACASA LLC JACKSON, BEN 

VACASA LLCJOHNSON, JEFFREY W & JERRI LYN 

VACASA LLC KONG, WES 

VACASA LLC LUKAN, MIKE & PANTALEO LAURA 

VACASA LLC MAGRATH, WILLIAM 

VACASA LLC MCKELLAR, DONALD 

VACASA LLC OLSON, KIMBERLY 

VACASA LLC PARSA, SEAN 

VACASA LLC QVISTGAARD THOMAS 

VACASA LLC ROBERT, PENG 

VACASA LLC ROSENBAUM, JOSEPH 

VACASA LLC ROSS, MARIA 

VACASA LLC RUBNITZ, DAN 

VACASA LLC SCHNEIDER, DARRYN 

VACASA LLC SEDIN, JAMES 

VACASA LLC SEREBRAKIAN, ARMEN 

VACASA LLC STRONG RONALD & RUTH 

VACASA LLC VENEZIA MICHAEL 

VACASA LLC WEHNER, MICHAEL 

VACASA LLC WILSON, ADAM 

VAILETTI MARCO 

VAN ZYL, IAN KONOPUA, EWA 

VAUPEN, KIMBERLY & SCOTT 

VENN, ROBERT C/O AVALARA MYLODGE 

VERTONGEN, CAROLINE 

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

MAILING ADDRESS CITY, ST ZIP 

5508 W HIGHWAY 290 STE 

300 AUSTIN TX 78735 

5508 W HIGHWAY 290 STE 

300 AUSTIN TX 78735 

5508 W HIGHWAY 290 STE 

300 AUSTIN TX 78735 

121 N 9TH ST STE #302 BOISE ID 83702 

121 N 9TH ST STE #302 BOISE ID 83702 

121 N 9TH ST STE #302 BOISE ID 83702 

121 N 9TH ST STE #302 BOISE ID 83702 

121 N 9TH ST STE #302 BOISE ID 83702 

121 N 9TH ST STE #302 BOISE ID 83702 

121 N 9TH ST STE #302 BOISE ID 83702 

121 N 9TH ST STE #302 BOISE ID 83702 

121 N 9TH ST STE #302 BOISE ID 83702 

121 N 9TH ST STE #302 BOISE ID 83702 

121 N 9TH ST STE #302 BOISE ID 83702 

121 N 9TH ST STE #302 BOISE ID 83702 

121 N 9TH ST STE #302 BOISE ID 83702 

121 N 9TH ST STE #302 BOISE ID 83702 

121 N 9TH ST STE #302 BOISE ID 83702 

121 N 9TH ST STE #302 BOISE ID 83702 

121 N 9TH ST STE #302 BOISE ID 83702 

121 N 9TH ST STE #302 BOISE ID 83702 

121 N 9TH ST STE #302 BOISE ID 83702 

121 N 9TH ST STE 302 BOISE ID 83702 

121 N 9TH ST STE #302 BOISE ID 83702 

121 N 9TH ST STE #302 BOISE ID 83702 

121 N 9TH ST STE #302 BOISE ID 83702 

121 N 9TH ST STE #302 BOISE ID 83702 

121 N 9TH ST STE #302 BOISE ID 83702 

121 N 9TH ST STE #302 BOISE ID 83702 

121 N 9TH ST STE #302 BOISE ID 83702 

121 N 9TH ST STE #302 BOISE ID 83702 

121 N 9TH ST STE 302 BOISE ID 83702 

121 N 9TH ST STE #302 BOISE ID 83702 

121 N 9TH ST STE #302 BOISE ID 83702 

4960 MATTOS DR FREMONT CA 94536 

HEALDSBURG CA 

445 MARCH AVE STE C 95448-3383 

241 APTOS PL DANVILLE CA 94526 

GREENWOOD VILLAGE 

PO BOX 3089 CA 80155 

PORTOLA VALLEY CA 

100 PALMER LANE 94028 

148



LODGING BUSINESS NAME 

VILLAGE INN OWNERS ASSOCIATION 

VIOLICH ADAM A TTEE 

VVV RENTAL LLC RED WOLF LODGE BY EVR 

VVV RENTAL LLC RED WOLF SQUAW VALLEY 

VVV RENTAL LLC SQUAW VALLEY LODGE 

WAKRAT, NIR 

WALKER, JAMES L & CYNTHIA D 

WARRIN PAUL ET AL 

WEISS, SANDRA 

WELLS & BENNETT REALTORS HOWES, JANET L 

WELLS & BENNETT REALTORS HUNT, JOE AND CARA 

WELLS & BENNETT REALTORS PARASOL, GUNNA 

WELLS & BENNETT REALTORS SPITTS, DIANE 

WEVERS JASMINE E 

WIEGAND CARLEY TRUSTEE ET AL 

WILLETTE MICHAEL WILLETTE JACQUELINE 

WILSON DAVID M ET AL 

WILSON, SAM CASTLE, PURDEY 

WINIARSKI, STEPHEN 205 GST 

WOEBER KENNETH A & PATRICIA M TRUSTEES 

WOODMAN-O'TOOL SQUAW CABIN PARTNERSHIP 

ZANG, ELIZABETH HOBART ZANG, XAVIER 

ZIEGLER, ROBERT B BROWN, JENNIFER S 

SVIAM MMTD Management District Plan 

March 7, 2017 

MAILING ADDRESS 

PO BOX 2395 

171 GREAT CIRCLE DR 

3015 N OCEAN BL VD #126 

3015 N OCEAN BL VD #126 

3015 N OCEAN BLVD #126 

150 GIFFIN RD APT 4 

122 GOOD HILL RD 

16 EDGEWATER RD 

PO BOX 3250 

PO BOX 104 

PO BOX 104 

PO BOX 104 

PO BOX 104 

PO BOX 3092 

1911 TRENTON CT 

PO BOX 6233 

P O  BOX 3501 

154 SPRINGDALE WAY 

25 KNOLL WAY 

6 BARTEL CT 

PO BOX 5343 

2467 21ST AVE 

11266 MONTEREY CT 

CITY, ST ZIP 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

MILL VALLEY CA 

949413267 

FORT LAUDERDALE FL 

33308 

FORT LAUDERDALE FL 

33308 

FORT LAUDERDALE FL 

33308 

LOS ALTOS CA 94022 

KENTFIELD CA 94904 

TIBURON CA 94920-

2316 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

WALNUT CREEK CA 

94596-6249 

TAHOE CITY CA 96145 

OLYMPIC VALLEY CA 

96146 

REDWOOD CITY CA 

94062-3909 

SAN RAFAEL CA 94903 

TIBURON CA 94920 

REDWOOD CITY CA 

94063 

SAN FRANCISCO CA 

94116 

CUPERTINO CA 95014 

149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229




